
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

Notice of Meeting 
 
 

Southern Area 
Planning Committee 

 
 
 
Date: 
 

Tuesday 7 November 2023 

Time: 
 

5.30 pm 

Venue: 
 

Main Hall, Crosfield Hall, Broadwater Road, Romsey, Hampshire, 
SO51 8GL 

 
 
For further information or enquiries please contact: 
Caroline Lovelock - 01264 368000 
clovelock@testvalley.gov.uk 
 
 
 

Legal and Democratic Service 
Test Valley Borough Council, 

Beech Hurst, Weyhill Road, 
Andover, Hampshire, 

SP10 3AJ 
www.testvalley.gov.uk 

 
 
 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SCHEME 
If members of the public wish to address the meeting they should notify the 
Legal and Democratic Service at the Council's Beech Hurst office by noon 

on the working day before the meeting. 
 
 

http://www.testvalley.gov.uk/


 
 

 
Membership of Southern Area Planning Committee 

 
MEMBER  WARD 
 
Councillor M Cooper (Chairman) Romsey Tadburn 

Councillor A Dowden (Vice-Chairman) Valley Park 

Councillor G Bailey Blackwater 

Councillor P Bundy Chilworth, Nursling & Rownhams 

Councillor J Burnage Romsey Cupernham 

Councillor C Dowden Valley Park 

Councillor K Dunleavey Chilworth, Nursling & Rownhams 

Councillor A Ford North Baddesley 

Councillor S Gidley Romsey Abbey 

Councillor I Jeffrey Mid Test 

Councillor A Johnston Mid Test 

Councillor J Parker Romsey Tadburn 

Councillor A Warnes North Baddesley 

 
 
 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 7 November 2023



 
 

 
Southern Area Planning Committee 

 
Tuesday 7 November 2023 

 
AGENDA 

 
The order of these items may change as a result of members 

of the public wishing to speak 
 
  
1   Apologies 

 
 

 
2   Public Participation 

 
 

 
3   Declarations of Interest 

 
 

 
4   Urgent Items 

 
 

 
5   Minutes of previous meeting held on 17 October 2023 

 
4 - 13 

 To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting 
held on 17 October 2023 
  

 

 
6   Information Notes 

 
14 - 19 

 
7   23/00609/FULLS - 21.03.2023 

 
20 - 49 

 (OFFICER RECOMMENDATION: PERMISSION) 
SITE: Land lying to the north east of Manor Farm, 
Chilworth Old Village, CHILWORTH 
CASE OFFICER: Kate Levey 
 

 

 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 7 November 2023



 
 
 

 

Minutes of the Southern Area Planning Committee 
of the Test Valley Borough Council 

held in Main Hall, Crosfield Hall, Broadwater Road, Romsey, Hampshire, SO51 8GL 
on Tuesday 17 October 2023 at 5.30 pm 

 
Attendance: 
Councillor M Cooper (Chairman) Councillor A Dowden (Vice-Chairman) 
Councillor J Burnage 
Councillor C Dowden 
Councillor K Dunleavey 
Councillor S Gidley 
 

Councillor I Jeffrey 
Councillor A Johnston 
Councillor J Parker 
Councillor A Warnes 

 
  
261   Apologies 

 
Apologies were received from Councillors Bailey, Bundy and Ford. 
 
  
262   Public Participation 

 
In accordance with the Council’s scheme of Public Participation, the following spoke 
on the application indicated. 
  
Agenda 
Item No. 

Page No. Application Speaker 

7 18-63 23/00847/FULLS Ms Cook (Sherfield Parish Council) 

Ms Gooding (Objector) 
Mr Arnison Newgass (Objector) 
Ms Trillo (Supporter) 

Mr Barry (Applicant’s Agent) 

  
   
263   Declarations of Interest 

 
There were no declarations of interest. 
 
  
264   Urgent Items 

 
There were no urgent items to consider. 
 
 
 
  

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 7 November 2023

Page 4

ITEM 5



 
 

 
 

265   Minutes of previous meeting 
 

Councillor Cooper reported that there were some inaccuracies in the minutes of the 
26 September.  He proposed that the minutes be accepted as a correct record 
subject to the following amendment under application 23/01560/FULLS 

13. Requirement for a Construction and Environmental Management plan 
(CEMP);  
14. Ensure the Package treatment plant is installed in accordance with the 
manufacturer’s instructions and maintained in perpetuity in accordance with 
the methodology approved as part of the Habitats Regulation Assessment; 
then PERMISSION subject to those conditions.   

Councillor A Dowden seconded the motion. 
  
Resolved: 
  
That the minutes of the meeting held on 26 September be confirmed and 
signed as a correct record subject to the amendment set out above. 
 
  
266   Schedule of Development Applications 

 
Resolved: 
 
That the applications for development, as set out below, be determined as 
indicated. 
 
  
267   23/00847/FULLS - 11.04.2023 

 
  APPLICATION NO. 23/00847/FULLS 
  APPLICATION TYPE FULL APPLICATION - SOUTH 
  REGISTERED 11.04.2023 
  APPLICANT Mr G Billett 
  SITE Hill Farm Park, Branches Lane, Sherfield English, 

SO51 6FH,  SHERFIELD ENGLISH  
  PROPOSAL Use land for the siting of holiday lodges (static 

caravans), access and parking, landscape planting 
and associated infrastructure; to replace existing 
touring caravan, camping pitches and caravan 
storage areas 

  AMENDMENTS Received on 14.07.2023: 
         Applicant’s nutrient budget assessment.  

Received on 25.05.2023: 
         Preliminary Ecological Appraisal and 

Preliminary Roost Assessment. 
  

  CASE OFFICER Mr Graham Melton 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 7 November 2023

Page 5



 
 

 
 

 Delegate to the Head of Planning and Building for the following: 
      Receipt of a satisfactory consultation response from Natural England 
      Completion of a legal agreement to secure the following restrictions: 

      Replicate the restrictions relating to The Holiday Park, as defined by the 
previous legal agreement completed under 11/00308/OBLS. 

      Secure the phasing of the development in accordance with the submitted 
phasing plan. 

      Secure an obligation preventing occupation of the holiday lodges the 
subject of this application during the calendar month of January. 

      Secure an obligation to ensure that the holiday lodges occupying the 
pitches are not occupied as a persons’ sole or main place of residence.  

Then PERMISSION subject to: 
1. The development hereby permitted shall be begun within three years 

from the date of this permission. 
Reason: To comply with the provision of Section 91 of the Town and 
Country Planning Act 1990 as amended by Section 51 of the Planning 
and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004. 

2. The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in 
complete accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans: Site 
Location Plan (102 D) 
Landscape Masterplan (Figure 9 P8) 
Soft Landscape Details Sheet 1 of 2 (501 D) 
Soft Landscape Details Sheet 2 of 2 (502 D) 
Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper 
planning. 

3. The development hereby permitted shall only be occupied by units 
qualifying as caravans, as defined by the Caravan Sites and Control of 
Development Act (1960) and the Caravan Site Act (1968) as amended. 
Reason: To accord with the terms of the application and to ensure 
satisfactory planning of the area. 

4. The pitches hereby permitted shall only be occupied by a maximum of 68 
units at any one time. 
Reason: To accord with the terms of the application and to ensure 
satisfactory planning of the area. 

5. The owners/operators of the site shall maintain an up-to-date register of 
the names of all owners/occupiers of individual caravans/log 
cabins/chalets on the site, and of their main home addresses, and shall 
make such information available at all reasonable times to the Local 
Planning Authority. 
Reason: The application site is in a position where the Local Planning 
Authority, having regard to the reasonable standards of residential 
amenity, access, and planning policies pertaining to the area, would not 
permit permanent residential accommodation having regard to Policies 
COM2 and LE18 of the Test Valley Borough Revised Local Plan (2016). 

6. The development hereby permitted shall be undertaken in full 
accordance with the provisions set out within the RPS Tree Survey and 
Arboricultural Impact Appraisal (containing tree protection measures) 
reference JSL3693_780 dated February 2023. 
 
 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 7 November 2023

Page 6



 
 

 
 

Reason: To ensure the enhancement of the development by the retention 
of existing trees and natural features during the construction phase in 
accordance with Policy E2 of the Test Valley Borough Revised Local 
Plan (2016). 

7. Tree protective measures installed (in accordance with the tree 
protection condition listed as no. 6) shall be maintained and retained for 
the full duration of works or until such time as agreed in writing with the 
Local Planning Authority. No activities, nor material storage, nor 
placement of site huts or other equipment what-so-ever shall take place 
within the barrier.  
Reason: To ensure the avoidance of damage to existing trees and natural 
features during the construction phase in accordance with Policy E2 of 
the Test Valley Borough Revised Local Plan (2016). 

8. Prior to the commencement of development, a method statement, 
detailing the no dig surfacing construction method for areas within the 
root protection zones of the retained trees, shall be submitted to and 
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. All work shall be 
undertaken in accordance with the requirements, specifications and 
timing detailed within the approved method statement. 
Reason: To prevent the loss during development of important local 
landscape features and to ensure, so far as is practical, that 
development progresses in accordance with current Arboriculture best 
practice, in accordance with Policy E2 of the Test Valley Borough 
Revised Local Plan (2016). 

9. No development shall commence on site (including any works of 
demolition), until a Construction and Demolition Environmental 
Management Plan and Ecological Management Plan has been submitted 
to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority. The Plan 
shall include the following: 

i)         the parking of vehicles of site operatives and visitors; 
ii)        the phasing of delivery vehicles bringing the lodges onto site 
iii)      loading and unloading of plant and materials; 
iv)      storage of plant and materials used in constructing the 

development; 
iv)     hours of construction, including deliveries; 
v)      the erection and maintenance of security hoarding including 

decorative displays and facilities for public viewing, where 
appropriate; 

vi)     wheel washing facilities; 
vii)    measures to control the emission of dust and dirt during 

demolition and construction; 
viii)   a scheme for recycling/disposing of waste resulting from 

demolition and construction works; and 
ix)     measures for the protection of the natural environment and the 

ongoing management of Doctors Copse SINC 
The approved Statement shall be complied with in full throughout   the 
construction period. The development shall not be carried out otherwise 
than in accordance with the approved construction method statement. 
 
 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 7 November 2023

Page 7



 
 

 
 

Reason: The application contained insufficient information to enable this 
matter to be considered prior to granting planning permission and the 
matter is required to be agreed with the Local Planning Authority before 
development commences in order that the development is undertaken in 
an acceptable manner, to minimise detrimental effects to the 
neighbouring amenities, the amenities of the area in general, detriment 
to the natural environment through the risks of pollution and dangers to 
highway safety, during the construction phase having regard to Policy 
E8 of the Test Valley Borough Revised Local Plan (2016). 

10. The development hereby permitted shall proceed in accordance with the 
measures set out in Section 4.0 ‘Conclusions, Impacts and 
Recommendations’ of the Hill Farm Caravan Park, Branches Lane, 
Romsey, SO51 6FH Preliminary Ecological Appraisal and Preliminary 
Roost Assessment (Arbtech April 2023), unless varied by a European 
Protected Species (EPS) licence issued by Natural England.  
Reason: To ensure the favourable conservation status of bats and other 
protected species in accordance with Policy E5 of the Test Valley 
Revised Local Plan (2016). 

11. No works to enable the formation of the tracks and pitches hereby 
permitted shall take place, until details of a scheme of ecological 
enhancement measures to be incorporated within the development is 
submitted and approved by the Local Planning Authority. All 
enhancement measures should be permanently maintained and retained 
in accordance with the approved details. 
Reason: To enhance the biodiversity of the site in accordance with 
requirements under the National Planning Policy Framework and Policy 
E5 of the Test Valley Borough Revised Local Plan (2016). 

12. Notwithstanding the information provided for the western boundary, no 
works to enable the formation of the tracks hereby permitted shall take 
place, until full details of the hard and soft landscape works have been 
submitted and approved. Details shall include: 

(i)      planting plans;  
(ii)     written specifications (including cultivation and other 

operations associated with plant and grass establishment);  
(iii)    schedules of plants, noting species, plant sizes and proposed 

numbers/densities; 
(iv)    hard surfacing materials. 

The landscape works shall be carried out in accordance with the 
approved details. 
Reason: To enable the development to respect, complement and 
positively integrate into the character of the area in accordance with 
Policies E1 and E2 of the Test Valley Borough Revised Local Plan (2016). 

13. Prior to the pitches hereby approved being brought into use, a schedule 
of landscape implementation and maintenance for a minimum period of 
10 years has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local 
Planning Authority. The schedule shall include details of the 
arrangements for the phasing of the implementation and ongoing 
maintenance during that period in accordance with appropriate British 
Standards or other recognised codes of practise. Development shall be 
carried out in accordance with the approved schedule. Any trees or 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 7 November 2023

Page 8



 
 

 
 

planting that are removed, die or become, in the opinion of the Local 
Planning Authority, seriously damaged or defective within this period, 
shall be replaced before the end of the current or first available planting 
season following the failure, removal or damage of the planting.    
Reason: To enable the development to respect, complement and 
positively integrate into the character of the area in accordance with 
Policies E1 and E2 of the Test Valley Borough Revised Local Plan (2016). 

14. Prior to the stationing of any static caravans on the pitches hereby 
approved, details of exterior materials and colours of the static caravans 
shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning 
Authority. Only caravans constructed in accordance with the approved 
details shall be positioned on the pitches hereby approved.  
Reason: To ensure that the development protects, conserves and 
enhances the landscape character of the area, in accordance with Policy 
E2 of the Test Valley Borough Revised Local Plan (2016). 

15. The drainage system hereby permitted shall be constructed in 
accordance with the approved documents:  

 Site Investigation Percolation Testing (reference: PT-2020-00002 
1.1, dated: 12/01/2020). 

 Surface Water Drainage Technical Summary (reference: AAC5728; 
dated: 16th December 2020). 

 Flood Risk Assessment and Conceptual Foul and Surface Water 
Drainage Strategy (reference: RCEF77450 002, dated 28th 
September 2020).  

Any changes to the approved drainage strategy and associated 
documentation must be submitted to and approved in writing by the 
Local Planning Authority and the Lead Local Flood Authority in 
consultation with the Environment Agency where necessary. Any revised 
details submitted for approval must include a technical summary 
highlighting any changes, updated detailed drainage drawings and 
detailed drainage calculations. Implementation of the surface water 
drainage system shall be in accordance with the approved details and 
retained thereafter. 
Reason: To ensure that the development does not result in the 
deterioration of water quality and unacceptable level of surface water 
flooding or an unacceptable polluting impact on controlled waters in 
accordance with Policies E7 and E8 of the Test Valley Borough Revised 
Local Plan (2016). 

16. Prior to the completion of the drainage strategy hereby approved, details 
for the long-term maintenance arrangements of the surface water 
drainage system shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the 
Local Planning Authority. The submitted details shall include: 

a.   Maintenance schedules for each drainage feature type and 
ownership. 

b.   Details of protection measures. 
Management of the surface water drainage system shall be in 
accordance with the approved details and retained thereafter. 
 
 
 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 7 November 2023

Page 9



 
 

 
 

Reason: To ensure that the development does not result in the 
deterioration of water quality and unacceptable level of surface water 
flooding in accordance with Policy E7 of the Test Valley Borough 
Revised Local Plan (2016). 

17. The development hereby approved shall not be brought into use until the 
car parking spaces shown on the approved masterplan have been 
provided. The areas of land so provided shall be retained at all times for 
this purpose.  
Reason: To ensure sufficient off-street parking has been provided in 
accordance with Policy T2 of the Test Valley Borough Revised Local Plan 
(2016) and in the interest of highway safety in accordance with Policy T1 
of the Test Valley Borough Revised Local Plan (2016). 

18. No external lighting shall be installed until details have been submitted 
to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The details 
shall include plans and details sufficient to show the location, type, 
specification, luminance and angle of illumination of all lights/luminaires. 
The external lighting shall be installed in accordance with the approved 
details. 
Reason: To ensure the favourable conservation status of bats in 
accordance with Policy E5 of the Test Valley Borough Revised Local 
Plan (2016). 

Note to applicant:   
1. In reaching this decision Test Valley Borough Council (TVBC) has had 

regard to the National Planning Policy Framework and takes a positive 
and proactive approach to development proposals focused on solutions. 
TVBC work with applicants and their agents in a positive and proactive 
manner offering a pre-application advice service and updating 
applicants/agents of issues that may arise in dealing with the application 
and where possible suggesting solutions. 

  
The Officer’s recommendation as per the agenda and update paper was proposed 
by Councillor Cooper and seconded by Councillor A Dowden.  An amendment .  An 
amendment (comprising the replacement of recommended Condition 5 with an 
Obligation in the legal agreement that restricted occupancy of the units to prevent 
them from being occupied as a person’s main residence) was proposed by 
Councillor Parker and seconded by Councillor A Dowden.  Upon being put to the 
vote the amendment was carried. Upon being put to the vote the motion together 
with the amendment was carried. 
   
268   23/00266/OUTS - 01.02.2023 

 
  APPLICATION NO. 23/00266/OUTS 
  APPLICATION TYPE OUTLINE APPLICATION - SOUTH 
  REGISTERED 01.02.2023 
  APPLICANT Mr L Singh 
  SITE Agricultural Barn at Bunny Lane, Bunny Lane, 

Sherfield English, SHERFIELD ENGLISH  
 
  

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 7 November 2023

Page 10



 
 

 
 

  PROPOSAL Outline application for demolition of barn and 
construction of dwelling, residential caravan and 
structures (outline application - all matters 
reserved) 

  AMENDMENTS Amended / reduced location plan – 30.08.2023 
  CASE OFFICER Mr Nathan Glasgow 

  
  
Delegate to Head of Planning and Building for: 

         Completion of satisfactory consultation with Natural England with 
respect to the impact of the development on European sites (together 
with any appropriate conditions/and or Obligations as required), and  

         The completion of a legal agreement to secure: 
         New Forest SPA contribution; and 
         Extinguish the rights established by application 21/02220/CLES – 

Certificate of lawful existing use for the use of the land for the 
stationing of 1 caravan for residential purposes. 

then PERMISSION subject to: 
1. Applications for the approval of all the reserved matters referred to 

herein shall be made within a period of three years from the date of 
this permission. The development to which the permission relates 
shall be begun not later than whichever is the later of the following 
dates: 

i)         five years from the date of this permission: or 
ii)        two years from the final approval of the said reserved matters, 

or, in the case of approval on different dates, the   final 
approval of the last such matter to be approved. 

Reason: To comply with the provision of S.92 of the Town & Country 
Planning Act 1990. 

2. Approval of the details of the layout, scale and appearance of the 
building, the means of access thereto and the landscaping of the site 
(herein after called "the reserved matters") shall be obtained from the 
Local Planning Authority in writing before the development is 
commenced. 
Reason: To comply with the Town and Country Planning (General  
Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015 (or any order  
revoking and re-enacting that Order). 

3. Development shall proceed in accordance with the measures set out 
in Section 4 of the Land at Bunny Lane, Sherfield English, Romsey 
SO51 6FQ Preliminary Roost Assessment (Arbtech).  Thereafter, 
mitigation and enhancement features shall be permanently maintained 
and retained in accordance with the approved details. 
Reason: To ensure the favourable conservation status of bats in 
accordance with Policy E5 of the Test Valley Borough Revised Local 
Plan (2016). 

4. The development hereby approved shall be designed and built to meet 
Regulation 36 2 (b) requirement of 110 litres/person/day water 
efficiency set out in part G2 of Building Regulations 2015. 
 
 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 7 November 2023

Page 11



 
 

 
 

Reason: In the interests of improving water usage efficiency in  
accordance with policy E7 of the Test Valley Borough Revised  
Local Plan 2016. 

5. Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning 
(General Permitted Development) Order 2015 (or any order amending, 
revoking or re-enacting that Order), no building, structure, walls or 
fences of any kind shall be erected without the prior written consent 
of the Local Planning Authority. 
Reason:  In order that the Local Planning Authority can exercise 
control in the locality in the interest of the local amenities in 
accordance with Test Valley Borough Revised Local Plan (2016) Policy 
COM2. 

6. Prior to the first occupation of the dwelling hereby permitted, the 
existing buildings / structures within the applicants ownership, as 
shown within the application site (red edge) and the adjacent land 
(blue edge), shall cease to be used for any purpose and removed, with 
the resultant materials cleared from the site in accordance with details 
to be submitted and approved in writing with the Local Planning 
Authority. 
Reason:  The site lies in an area where new dwelling units are not 
normally permitted in accordance with Test Valley Borough Revised 
Local Plan (2016) Policy COM2. 

7. No dwelling that is subject to a Reserved Matters approval, shall 
exceed 4.5m in height (measured from existing ground level) or have a 
footprint larger than 100sqm measured externally. 
Reason:  In the interests of proper planning when considering the 
principle of development relates to a Class Q conversion, and in the 
interest of the amenities of the countryside setting in accordance with 
Test Valley Borough Revised Local Plan (2016) Policies COM2, E1 and 
E2. 

8. Any reserved Matters application shall be accompanied by a scheme 
for the protection of trees, particularly in relation to those within the 
eastern boundary of the application site fronting Bunny Lane. Such a 
scheme shall include a plan showing the location and specification of 
tree protective barriers in relation to existing trees and the proposed 
dwelling.   
Note: The protective barriers shall be as specified at Chapter 6.2 and 
detailed in figure 2 of B.S.5837:2012.   
Reason:  To ensure the enhancement of the development by the 
retention of existing trees and natural features during the construction 
phase in accordance with Test Valley Borough Revised Local Plan 
(2016) policy E2. 

9. Any reserved Matters application shall be accompanied by a plan 
showing existing and proposed ground levels as well as plans clearly 
identifying both finished floor levels of the proposed dwelling. 
Reason:  In the interests of proper planning when considering the 
principle of development relates to a Class Q conversion, and in the 
interest of the amenities of the countryside setting in accordance with 
Test Valley Borough Revised Local Plan (2016) Policies COM2, E1 and 
E2. 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 7 November 2023

Page 12



 
 

 
 

Note to applicant:   
1. In reaching this decision Test Valley Borough Council (TVBC) has had 

regard to the National Planning Policy Framework and takes a positive 
and proactive approach to development proposals focused on 
solutions. TVBC work with applicants and their agents in a positive 
and proactive manner offering a pre-application advice service and 
updating applicants/agents of issues that may arise in dealing with the 
application and where possible suggesting solutions. 
  
  

The Officer’s recommendation as per the agenda was proposed by Councillor 
Cooper and seconded by Councillor A Dowden.  Upon being put to the vote the 
motion was carried. 
  
 
 
 

(The meeting terminated at 6.47 pm) 
 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 7 November 2023

Page 13



 

TEST VALLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

SOUTHERN AREA PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 

INFORMATION NOTES 
 
 

Availability of Background Papers 
 
Background papers may be inspected up to five working days before the date of the 
Committee meeting and for four years thereafter.  Requests to inspect the 
background papers, most of which will be on the application file, should be made to 
the case officer named in the report or to the Development Manager.  Although there 
is no legal provision for inspection of the application file before the report is placed 
on the agenda for the meeting, an earlier inspection may be agreed on application to 
the Head of Planning and Building. 
 
Reasons for Committee Consideration 
 
The majority of applications are determined by the Head of Planning and Building in 
accordance with the Council’s Scheme of Delegation which is set out in the Council’s 
Constitution.  However, some applications are determined at the Area Planning 
Committees and this will happen if any of the following reasons apply: 
 

(a) Applications which are contrary to the provisions of an approved or draft 
development plan or other statement of approved planning policy where 
adverse representations have been received and which is recommended 
for approval. 
 

(b) Applications (excluding notifications) where a Member requests in writing, 
with reasons and within the Application Publicity Expiry Date, that they be 
submitted to Committee. A Member can withdraw this request at any time 
prior to the determination of the application to enable its determination under 
delegated powers. 

 
(c) Applications submitted by or on behalf of the Council, or any company in 

which the Council holds an interest, for its own developments except for the 
approval of minor developments. 
 

(d) Applications where the Head of Planning and Building Services recommends 
refusal of an application solely on the basis of failure to achieve nutrient 
neutrality where a Ward Member requests in writing, with reasons, within 72 
hours of notification of the recommendation for refusal that they be submitted 
to Committee for determination. A Member can withdraw this request at any 
time prior to the determination of the application to enable its determination 
under delegated powers. 

 
(e) To determine applications (excluding applications for advertisement consent, 

certificates of lawfulness, listed building consent, and applications resulting 
from the withdrawal by condition of domestic permitted development rights; 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 7 November 2023

Page 14

ITEM 6



 

 
 
Schedule 2, Part 1, Classes B, C, D, E, F, G, and H of the Town and Country 
Planning (General Permitted Development) (England) Order 2015 or as 
amended) on which a material planning objection(s) has been received within 
the Application Publicity Expiry Date and which cannot be resolved by 
negotiation or through the imposition of conditions and where the officer’s 
recommendation is for approval, following consultation with the Ward 
Members, the latter having the right to request that the application be 
reported to Committee for decision. 

 
Public Speaking at the Meeting 
 
The Council has a public participation scheme, which invites members of the public, 
Parish Council representatives and applicants to address the Committee on 
applications.  Full details of the scheme are available from Planning and Building 
Services or from Democratic Services at the Council Offices, Beech Hurst, Weyhill 
Road, Andover.  Copies are usually sent to all those who have made 
representations.  Anyone wishing to speak must book with the Democratic Services 
within the stipulated time period otherwise they will not be allowed to address the 
Committee. 
 
Speakers are limited to a total of three minutes per item for Councillors on the Area 
Committee who have personal interests or where a Member has pre-determined 
his/her position on the relevant application, three minutes for the Parish Council, 
three minutes for all objectors, three minutes for all supporters and three minutes for 
the applicant/agent and relevant Ward Members who are not Committee Members 
will have a maximum of five minutes.  Where there are multiple supporters or 
multiple objectors wishing to speak the Chairman may limit individual speakers to 
less than three minutes with a view to accommodating multiple speakers within the 
three minute time limit.  Speakers may be asked questions by the Members of the 
Committee, but are not permitted to ask questions of others or to join in the debate.  
Speakers are not permitted to circulate or display plans, photographs, illustrations or 
textual material during the Committee meeting as any such material should be sent 
to the Members and officers in advance of the meeting to allow them time to 
consider the content. 
 
Content of Officer’s Report 
 
It should be noted that the Officer’s report will endeavour to include a summary of the 
relevant site characteristics, site history, policy issues, consultations carried out with 
both internal and external consultees and the public and then seek to make a 
professional judgement as to whether permission should be granted.  However, the 
officer’s report will usually summarise many of the issues, particularly consultations 
received from consultees and the public, and anyone wishing to see the full 
response must ask to consult the application file. 
 
 
 
 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 7 November 2023

Page 15



 

 
Status of Officer’s Recommendations and Committee’s Decisions 
 
The recommendations contained in this report are made by the officers at the time 
the report was prepared.  A different recommendation may be made at the meeting 
should circumstances change and the officer’s recommendations may not be 
accepted by the Committee. 
 
In order to facilitate debate in relation to an application, the Chairman will move the 
officer’s recommendations in the report, which will be seconded by the Vice 
Chairman.  Motions are debated by the Committee in accordance with the Council’s 
Rules of Procedure.  A binding decision is made only when the Committee has 
formally considered and voted in favour of a motion in relation to the application and, 
pursuant to that resolution, the decision notice has subsequently been issued by the 
Council. 
 
Conditions and Reasons for Refusal 
 
Suggested reasons for refusal and any conditions are set out in full in the officer’s 
recommendation. 
 
Officers or the Committee may add further reasons for refusal or conditions during 
the Committee meeting and Members may choose to refuse an application 
recommended for permission by the Officers or to permit an application 
recommended for refusal.  In all cases, clear reasons will be given, by whoever is 
promoting the new condition or reason for refusal, to explain why the change is being 
made. 
 
Decisions subject to Completion of a Planning Obligation 
 
For some applications, a resolution is passed to grant planning permission subject to 
the completion of an appropriate planning obligation (often referred to as a Section 
106 agreement).  The obligation can restrict development or the use of the land, 
require operations or activities to be carried out, require the land to be used in a 
specified way or require payments to be made to the authority. 
 
New developments will usually be required to contribute towards the infrastructure 
required to serve a site and to cater for additional demand created by any new 
development and its future occupants.  Typically, such requirements include 
contributions to community facilities, village halls, parks and play areas, playing 
fields and improvements to roads, footpaths, cycleways and public transport. 
 
Upon completion of the obligation, the Head of Planning and Building is delegated to 
grant permission subject to the listed conditions.  However, it should be noted that 
the obligation usually has to be completed sufficiently in advance of the planning 
application determination date to allow the application to be issued.  If this does not 
happen, the application may be refused for not resolving the issues required within 
the timescale set to deal with the application. 
 
 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 7 November 2023

Page 16



 

Deferred Applications 
 
Applications may not be decided at the meeting for a number of reasons as follows: 
 
* The applicant may choose to withdraw the application.  No further action 

would be taken on that proposal and the file is closed. 
 
* Officers may recommend deferral because the information requested or 

amended plans have not been approved or there is insufficient time for 
consultation on amendments. 

 
* The Committee may resolve to seek additional information or amendments. 
 
* The Committee may resolve to visit the site to assess the effect of the 

proposal on matters that are not clear from the plans or from the report.  
These site visits are not public meetings. 

 
Visual Display of Plans and Photographs 
 
Plans are included in the officers’ reports in order to identify the site and its 
surroundings.  The location plan will normally be the most up-to-date available from 
Ordnance Survey and to scale.  The other plans are not a complete copy of the 
application plans and may not be to scale, particularly when they have been reduced 
from large size paper plans.  If further information is needed or these plans are 
unclear please refer to the submitted application on the Council’s website.  Plans 
displayed at the meeting to assist the Members may include material additional to 
the written reports. 
 
Photographs are used to illustrate particular points on most of the items and the 
officers usually take these.  Photographs submitted in advance by applicants or 
objectors may be used at the discretion of the officers. 
 
Human Rights 
 
The European Convention on Human Rights” (“ECHR”) was brought into English 
Law, via the Human Rights Act 1998 (“HRA”), as from October 2000. 
 
The HRA introduces an obligation on the Council to act consistently with the ECHR. 
 
There are 2 Convention Rights likely to be most relevant to Planning Decisions: 
 
* Article 1 of the 1st Protocol - The Right to the Enjoyment of Property. 
 
* Article 8 - Right for Respect for Home, Privacy and Family Life. 
 
It is important to note that these types of right are not unlimited - although in 
accordance with the EU concept of “proportionality”, any interference with these 
rights must be sanctioned by Law (e.g. by the Town & Country Planning Acts) and 
must go no further than necessary. 
 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 7 November 2023

Page 17



 

Essentially, private interests must be weighed against the wider public interest and 
against competing private interests.  Such a balancing exercise is already implicit in 
the decision making processes of the Committee.  However, Members must 
specifically bear Human Rights issues in mind when reaching decisions on all 
planning applications and enforcement action. 
 
The  Natural Environment and Rural Communities (NERC) Act 2006 and 
Environment Act 2021 
 
The Council has a duty under the Environment Act 2021, from the 1st January 2023, 
to ensure consideration is given to what can be done to conserve and enhance 
biodiversity through the exercise of its functions, agree policies and specific 
objectives based on those considerations and to act to deliver these policies and 
achieve objectives. 
 
Previously the Council had a duty under the Natural Environment and Rural 
Communities Act 2006 as follows: "every public authority must, in exercising its 
functions, have regard, so far as is consistent with the proper exercise of those 
functions, to the purpose of conserving biodiversity". 
 
It is considered that this duty has been properly addressed within the process 
leading up to the formulation of the policies in the Revised Local Plan.  Further 
regard is had in relation to specific planning applications through completion of the 
biodiversity checklists for validation, scoping and/or submission of Environmental 
Statements and any statutory consultations with relevant conservation bodies on 
biodiversity aspects of the proposals.  Provided any recommendations arising from 
these processes are secured either by condition or, where appropriate, legal 
Obligation as part of any grant of planning permission (or included in reasons for 
refusal of any planning application) then the duty to ensure that biodiversity interest 
has been conserved and enhanced, as far as practically possible, will be considered 
to have been met. 
 
Other Legislation 

Section 38(6) of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 requires that 
determination of applications be made in accordance with the Development Plan 
unless material considerations indicate otherwise.  The Development Plan for the 
Borough comprises the Test Valley Borough Revised Local Plan (2016), and ‘made’ 
Neighbourhood Plans.  Material considerations are defined by Case Law and 
includes, amongst other things, draft Development Plan Documents (DPD), 
Supplementary Planning Documents (SPD) and other relevant guidance including 
Development Briefs, Government advice, amenity considerations, crime and 
community safety, traffic generation and safety. 

In July 2021 the Government published a revised National Planning Policy 
Framework (NPPF). The revised NPPF replaced and superseded the previous NPPF 
published in 2018.  The revised NPPF is a material consideration in planning 
decisions.   

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 7 November 2023

Page 18



 

So that sustainable development is pursued in a positive way, at the heart of the 
revised NPPF is a presumption in favour of sustainable development.  Decisions 
should apply a presumption in favour of sustainable development.  This does not 
change the statutory status of the development plan as a starting point for decision 
making.  Planning law requires that applications for planning permission must be 
determined in accordance with the development plan unless material considerations 
indicate otherwise.  Where a planning application conflicts with an up to date 
development plan, permission should not usually be granted.  Local planning 
authorities may take decisions which depart from an up to date development plan, 
but only if material considerations in a particular case indicate that the plan should 
not be followed.   

For decision-taking, applying the presumption in favour of sustainable development 
means: 
 

• Approving development proposals that accord with an up to date development 
plan without delay; or 

• Where there are no relevant development plan policies, or the policies which 
are most important for determining the application are out of date, granting 
permission unless: 
o The application of policies in the revised NPPF that protect areas or assets 

of particular importance provides a clear reason for refusing the 
development proposed; or  

o Any adverse impact of doing so would significantly and demonstrably 
outweigh the benefits, when assessed against the policies in the revised 
NPPF when taken as a whole.   

Existing Local Plan policies should not be considered out of date because they were 
adopted prior to the publication of the revised NPPF.  Due weight should be given to 
them, according to their degree of consistency with the revised NPPF (the closer the 
policies in the Local Plan to the policies in the revised NPPF, the greater the weight 
that may be given).   

 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 7 November 2023

Page 19



 
 
 
 
 APPLICATION NO. 23/00609/FULLS 
 APPLICATION TYPE FULL APPLICATION - SOUTH 
 REGISTERED 21.03.2023 
 APPLICANT Mrs and Mr Sam and Terry Davis 
 SITE Land lying to The north east of Manor Farm, Chilworth 

Old Village, CHILWORTH  
 PROPOSAL Change of use from arable to equestrian use, erection 

of stables, hay barn, jump shed, construction of 
manege and parking, installation of septic tank, 
erection of fencing 

 AMENDMENTS 19th September 2023 – description of development 
altered to remove reference to floodlighting  
31st August 2023 – further information on essential 
need for the proposals received 
24th August 2023 – samples and details of materials 
and muck heap details received.  
14th July 2023 – amended landscape management 
plan received. 
15th May 2023 – surface water drainage information 
received.  
12th April 2023 – ecological impact assessment 
received.  
 

 CASE OFFICER Kate Levey 
  
 Background paper (Local Government Act 1972 Section 100D) 
 Click here to view application 

 
 
1.0 INTRODUCTION  
1.1 The application has been called to Southern Area Planning Committee at the 

request of a member. 
 
2.0 SITE LOCATION AND DESCRIPTION 
2.1 The application site is located to the south of the A27. The land is designated as 

countryside and is within the local gap. The size of the land under the 
applicant’s control totals approximately 5.6 hectares. Site observations and 
aerial photography indicate that the land has most recently been used for 
grazing and hay making.  
 

2.2  There are numerous trees along the site boundaries, however, none of these 
are protected by TPO. The land is served by an existing gated access leading 
from Old Chilworth Lane. The site currently has a large timber outbuilding with 
pitched roof in the northern corner, this is proposed to be re-located to form part 
of the smaller stable block building. 

 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 7 November 2023

Page 20

ITEM 7

https://view-applications.testvalley.gov.uk/online-applications/applicationDetails.do?activeTab=summary&keyVal=RQXQBZQCGM000


 
3.0 PROPOSAL 
3.1 This proposal is for change of use from arable to equestrian use, erection of 

stables, hay barn, jump shed, construction of manege and parking, installation 
of septic tank and erection of fencing.  
 

3.2 The submitted planning statement explains that the site will be used privately, 
for the applicant’s family and for some of their close friends. The statement 
further explains that the site will not be used commercially. The proposal 
includes the provision of a septic tank for a toilet which would be located in one 
of the rooms at the end of the larger stable building. No overnight 
accommodation is to be provided on site.  

 
4.0 HISTORY 
4.1 22/01760/FULLS Change of use of land from agricultural to equestrian, erection 

of stables, barns, manege, tack office, store and associated car parking. 
Withdrawn 14.09.2022 
 

4.2 22/02636/FULLS Change of use from arable to equestrian use, including barns, 
stables and ancillary accommodation. Withdrawn 06.12.2022 

 
5.0 CONSULTATIONS 
5.1 Landscape: no objection  

 
5.2 Ecology: no objection subject to condition.  

 
5.3 Trees: no objection subject to condition.  

 
5.4 HCC Lead Flood Authority: no objection  

 
5.5 Environment Agency: at the time of writing this report, no comments have been 

received.  
 

5.6 HCC Highways: no objection.  
 

6.0 REPRESENTATIONS Expired 28.07.2023 
6.1 Chilworth Parish Council: 2 letters of objection (summarised): 

• The application is in breach of policies E2 and E3 
• The Parish Council attempt to preserve the sanctity of the Local Gap  
• The application will disturb the current peace and quiet area and have 

adverse effects on the natural habitat  
• There seems to be surplus of stables and buildings  
• The traffic report submitted assumes that the readings are taken from the 

land running to and from the Old Village and not the main A27  
• Leylandii and maple are not natural species to the area and should be 

taken down  

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 7 November 2023

Page 21



6.2 Chilworth Riding Club – support (summarised)  
• It is great that horse owners want to take good care of their animals and 

in gong so will also take care of their riders 
• Advised to ensure that school is big enough to enable a safe place for 

children and adults to jump safely  
• It is brilliant that (the applicant) is hoping to make use of the land by 

erecting jumps, allowing young riders to learn in a safe environment 
• This will also allow riders to safely hack around the land and not have to 

rely on road hacking which can be hazardous  
 

6.3 Five letters of objection, summarised below:  
• The continued arable designation of this land is crucial as in a key 

position as the Local Gap and Strategic Gap  
• This land used to produce cereal crops and the UK needs far greater 

crop production 
• The applicant has a lack of awareness of the heritage of this area  
• The proposed structures could be converted into housing in the future  
• The approval would set a precedent for more extensive house building  
• The installation of utilities and septic tank already indicates provision of 

facilities that could be used for business and accommodation purposes.  
• Why is there a need for another equestrian centre in this area and is this 

a stepping stone for housing  
• The owners have constructed a stable block, solid metal gated entrance 

and wooden fencing and damaged an oak tree next to the lane and in the 
process of installing piped water.  

• The Conservation Area of Chilworth Old Village is designated  
• The former and widely respected Borough Councillor for Chilworth 

stressed the importance of maintaining this local gap and strategic gap  
• Lighting would impact bird life and natural environment of the area and 

would be dangerous for passing traffic  
• The area is renowned for its wide-open landscape with far-reaching 

views  
• Strict controls should be employed  
• The site can clearly be seen from the main road and beyond  
• Overdevelopment  
• Traffic congestion and there are no turning points on the road  

 
7.0 POLICY 
7.1 Government Guidance 

National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) 
National Planning Practice Guidance (NPPG) 
 

7.2 Test Valley Borough Revised Local Plan (2016)(TVBRLP) 
COM2: Settlement hierarchy 
E1: High quality development in the Borough 
E2: Protect, Conserve and Enhance the Landscape Character of the Borough 
E3: Local Gap  
E5: Biodiversity 
E7: Water management  

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 7 November 2023

Page 22



E9: Heritage  
LHW4: Amenity 
T1: Managing movement 
T2: Parking provision  
 

7.3 Local Gap Topic Paper  
This document was produced to inform the wording of the current Local Plan 
and to provide justification to the examining Inspector. The document 
accompanied the Local Plan when it was at examination. 

 
8.0 PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS 
8.1 The main planning considerations are: 

• Principle of development 
• Character and appearance of the area  
• Effect on the local gap 
• Arboriculture   
• Biodiversity 
• Neighbouring amenity 
• Water management and flooding  
• Highways 
• Parking provision  
• Heritage  

 
8.2 Principle of development  

The site is situated outside of any defined settlement boundary and is therefore 
within the countryside. Policy COM2 of the Local Plan states that development 
outside of the boundaries of settlements will only be permitted if:  

‘a) it is appropriate in the countryside as set out in Revised Local Plan 
policy  COM8-COM14, LE10, LE16- LE18; or 
b) it is essential for the proposal to be located in the countryside.’ 

 
8.3 The proposal is not of a type that falls under any of the policy exceptions listed 

in criterion (a) of Policy COM2 and therefore, the application falls to be 
considered against criterion (b). 
 

8.4 The proposal includes change of use of the land to equestrian use. The use of 
land for the keeping of horses and construction of equestrian buildings is not 
considered an unusual prospect in the countryside and provides a more 
appropriate setting than a site available within the designated settlement 
boundaries. The proposed equestrian use of the land will be for private, 
personal use and not for commercial purposes. The application has been 
submitted on the basis that the site will be used by the applicant’s family and for 
some of their close friends, for private equestrian use as a recreational hobby. 
Between these families there are 9 horses which are proposed to be stabled at 
the site.  
 
 
 
 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 7 November 2023

Page 23



 
 

8.5 The large stable building proposed under this application measures 3.5 metres 
maximum ridge height and 29 metres in length. The other, smaller, stable block 
measures 3.1 metres maximum ridge height and 14.5 metres length. Each loose 
box in the stable buildings measure 3.6 metres by 3.6 metres. The British Horse 
Society (BHS) recommend a stable size of 3.65m x 3.65m for average size 
horses. Additionally, the BHS recommendations are that the roof height 
should allow a minimum clear space to the eaves of 60 – 90cm above the 
ears of the horses as they stand, to allow adequate ventilation and air 
circulation. Based on an average horse height of 1.6 metres, the eaves height 
of the proposed building should be 2.5 metres. The proposed eaves height is 
2.5 metres for the larger stable block and 2.9 metres for the smaller stable 
block. In view of the BHS stable size recommendations, the sizes of the 
stables proposed under this application are considered reasonable. 
Furthermore, the Animal Welfare Act 2006 requires that care is given to all 
animals, including horses, and that The Code of Practice for the Welfare of 
Horses, Ponies, Donkeys and Their Hybrids (last updated in 2018) details 
guidance in relation to providing a suitable environment for horses, and amongst 
other things, identifying that it is important to provide appropriate shelter for 
horses, particularly for older horses and less hardy breeds, it is necessary to 
provide stabling/shelter. The proposals for the stables within the barn will 
support the health and welfare of the horses kept on site.  
 

8.6 On the submitted floor plans, there are two unlabelled rooms at either end of 
the larger stable block. The agent has clarified that one of these rooms would 
be used for a toilet associated with the proposed septic tank in the car park 
area. The other unlabelled space in this stable block would be used for tack 
storage and tea making facilities. The provision of a tack storage area is 
considered to be reasonable given the number of horses on the site. The 
provision of a toilet and associated septic tank, and space within a storage 
room for tea making facilities is also considered reasonable.   
 

8.7 The proposed hay barn would measure 3 metres to the ridge (not including the 
overhang) and 22 metres in length. At the time of the case Officers site visit the 
grass was noted to be cut short, indicating that hay is harvested here, and this is 
something which is also noted in the submitted planning statement. It is 
understood from the Horse and Hound website that the average horse eats 15 – 
30 bales of hay a month, so on average of 63 – 126 bales of hay each month 
would be required to be stored in the barn. The proposed building is open plan 
and open sided, which would allow for a tractor to load the hay into the barn. 
The hay barn has an overhang which would help protect the hay from bad 
weather. Overall, it is considered that the size and design of the hay barn is 
acceptable to support the health and welfare of the horses kept on site.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 7 November 2023

Page 24



 
 

8.8 The proposal includes provision of a jump shed, measuring 3.8 metres by 3.8 
metres, not including the overhang. The maximum ridge would be 3.1 metres.  
This is proposed to be used for secure storage of equestrian paraphernalia 
including jumps and poles for use in the manege. The proposal also includes 
provision of a manege which would measure 60 metres x 30 metres. The 
provision of the jump shed indicates that the manege would be used for jumping 
and it is understood from the Horse and Hound website that extra width is 
recommended for manege proposed to be used for jumping or dressage. This is 
corroborated by the letter of support from the Chair of Chilworth riding club 
which states that ‘jumping arenas would normally be 60ft x 30ft or 60ft x 40ft.’ 
Therefore, in this instance it is considered that the size of the manege is 
acceptable for its intended use.  
 

8.9 Parking is proposed at the northern side of the manege, which would 
accommodate cars belonging to horse owners connected with the facility. There 
are no specific car parking standards in Annex G of the RLP for private 
equestrian facilities. However, given the private use of the site, it is considered 
that the car park is of a sufficient size for on site parking of vehicles which 
belong to the horse owners. A muck heap is to be provided, and the agent has 
explained that the muck would be collected every two months as a minimum, by 
a tractor with a trailer attached. It is considered that the size of the car park area 
is sufficient to allow a tractor and trailer to manoeuvre within the car park area to 
collect the muck and remove it from the site.  
 

8.10 A septic tank is proposed to be sited in the car park area, immediately adjacent 
to the muck heap. This septic tank is proposed to facilitate a toilet which would 
be located in one of the unmarked rooms at either end of the larger stable block. 
This toilet and associated septic tank are proposed as welfare facilities for users 
of the equestrian facilities.  
 

8.11 Fencing is proposed to demarcate the paddock boundaries. The fencing would 
be of post and rail type. The British Horse Society recommend that the minimum 
land requirements for the grazing of horses is one horse per 0.4 – 0.6 hectares 
on permanent grazing. The size of the land under the applicant’s control totals 
approximately 5.6 hectares, and of this land, approximately 5.4 hectares will be 
set aside for grazing. Given that 9 horses will be kept on the site, that allows for 
0.6 hectares per horse. This accords with the space requirements 
recommended by the BHS and is therefore considered a reasonable amount of 
land to be used for grazing.  
 

8.12 In view of the preceding discussion it is considered that the development would 
only serve a private equestrian function, it is considered that there is an 
essential need for a countryside location as an appropriate setting for the stated 
use. Therefore, the application is in accordance with criteria (b) of Policy COM2 
of the TVBRLP and the principle of development is acceptable.  
 
 
 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 7 November 2023

Page 25



 
8.13 Impact to the character and appearance of the area 

The site has an existing access from Old Chilworth Road. The site is visible 
from the A27 and Old Chilworth Road and there are a number of open views 
into the site from these public vantage points. There are no public rights of way 
in the vicinity.  
 

8.14 The site currently contains a timber outbuilding which is proposed to be re-
located to form part of the smaller stable block building. The site also contains a 
number electricity pylons which are highly visible and prominent when viewed 
from the public realm. The site has post and wire fencing to the boundaries, and 
there are some mature trees along the north boundary. While the site can be 
seen from a range of viewpoints, it is considered that the design of the 
proposals would not have a significant wider negative impact on views or the 
setting of the site. Equestrian use is not an unusual prospect in the countryside. 
The proposed buildings would be sited to the south of where the existing barn is 
located. All of the proposed buildings are single storey – for example the main 
stable block would have an eaves height of 2.5 metres and a ridge height of 3.5 
metres. The buildings are of simple design and samples of construction 
materials have been submitted, these include timber cladding for the walls and 
merlin grey pre-finished steel for the roofs. The timber cladding would respect 
the rural character of the site. Due to the setback distance from the public 
highways and the single storey scale of the proposed buildings, it is considered 
that they will not appear unduly prominent within the wider landscape and 
viewed in context with the existing vegetation onsite. 
 

8.15 At the time of the case Officer’s most recent site visit, the west and east 
boundaries had been planted with conifer and laurel hedging, however, as these 
species are non-native the applicant has agreed to remove this planting from 
the site. This is reflected in the submitted landscaping plan. This landscaping 
plan also shows that additional native planting is proposed, as shown on the 
submitted landscaping plan. The application is also supported by a landscape 
management plan covering an initial period of five years and then up to 20 
years. The landscape officer has reviewed the proposals and has raised no 
objection. A condition has been added to this recommendation to ensure that 
the landscape plan and management plan are adhered to.  
 

8.16 It is considered that the visual aspects of the proposal respect and complement 
the character of the area and avoid any adverse impact on the wider landscape. 
Therefore, the application is in accordance with Policies E1 and E2 of the 
TVBRLP. 
 

8.17 Local Gap and the impact on the surrounding area 
The application site is located within the Local Gap. Policy E3 states that 
development within local gaps will be permitted providing that: 

a. It would not diminish the physical separation and/or visual 
separation; and  

b. It would not individually or cumulatively with other existing or 
proposed development compromise the integrity of the gap. 

 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 7 November 2023

Page 26



 
The proposal to use the land for equestrian purposes and the proposed addition 
of equestrian buildings would change the character of this part of the local gap. 
However, from site observations and a review of aerial photography, it would 
appear that the land has most recently been used for grazing and hay making. 
The proposed use is considered to be consistent with this. The proposal would 
increase the amount of built development on the site. However, the design of 
the buildings is simple and includes timber cladding, as such the buildings are 
considered to have the appearance of agricultural buildings. The manege 
proposed can be used all year round in all weathers, and would therefore 
prevent riders needing to use land within the wider holding for intensive riding 
during wet periods which would result in the land becoming poached and 
unsightly. The car park area proposed would be for the sole use of the owners 
of the horses at the site. Again, the laying out of hardstanding for parking would 
prevent poaching of the land.  
 

8.18 There is a belt of fairly dense woodland to the east and south east of the site 
and this is mentioned in the local gap topic paper, which was used to inform the 
wording of the current Local Plan and to provide justification to the examining 
Inspector. The topic paper document explains the special character of each 
area and sets out that:  
 
– ‘The belt of woodland along the northern edge of the gap adjacent to North 
Baddesley, contains the settlement, however, the rooflines of buildings are present 
in some views.’ 
 
The Topic paper goes on to state that ‘In view of the openness of the valley 
landscape and local topography, visual separation between settlements is 
dependent on the undeveloped character of the land between them. In addition, the 
belts of woodland contain the settlement edge and provide a wooded setting in 
each case. If development were to extend beyond the woodland in to the valley 
area it would lead to an erosion of the settlement settings, as well as increasing 
intervisibility and visible coalescence. The woodland edges provide robust 
boundaries….’. 
 

8.19 Third party comments about the continuation of arable designation of this land 
being crucial in a key position within the local and strategic gap are 
acknowledged. However, policy E3 does not seek to prevent all development 
within a local gap; development may be acceptable in some circumstances 
where the proposal is of a rural character and has minimal impact on the 
purpose of the gap. In this case, the land has most recently been used for 
grazing and hay making. The areas to the south and east of the proposed 
buildings would remain as grazing land for the horses proposed to be kept on 
site. The land would be divided up into 9 separate paddocks, and it is secured 
by condition that the fencing shall be of post and rail type. This type of fencing 
allows more open views across the land from public vantage points and would 
still be appreciated as such in views from the public realm. The proposals are 
considered to integrate, respect, and complement the surrounding area.  
 
 
 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 7 November 2023

Page 27



 
8.20 It is acknowledged that the extent of built development on the site is increasing 

and that the proposals would change the character of this part of the local gap. 
However, the proposed buildings are single storey and additional landscaping is 
to be provided. Given the presence of the existing building on the land and 
taking into account the retention of existing trees present to the north of the 
application site as noted within the local gap topic paper, and grazing land to the 
south and east, it is considered that development in this location can occur 
without physically or visually diminishing the separation the gap provides. 
Furthermore, it is considered that the presence of development here would not 
compromise the integrity of the gap.  
 

8.21 For the reasons discussed above, the development is considered to be in 
accordance with relevant local plan policies E1, E2, and E3 of the Revised 
Borough Local Plan 2016. 
 

8.22 Arboriculture  
There are numerous large and mature trees on the site boundaries and adjacent 
to the site and these trees positively contribute to the character of the site within 
the local gap. The application is supported by an arboricultural impact appraisal, 
method statement and tree protection plan (Barrell Tree Consultancy, February 
2023). No construction is proposed within the root protection areas or crown 
spreads of trees within or adjacent to the development area. Implementation of 
the submitted method statement and tree protection plan will ensure that trees 
are not inadvertently damaged as a result of construction activity. A third party 
representation has been received about a damaged oak tree next to the lane. 
The tree Officer consulted has carried out a site visit and no specific concerns 
have been raised about this. A condition is recommended such that the 
development shall be undertaken in accordance with provisions within the 
submitted tree report.  
 

8.23 For the reasons discussed above and subject to conditions, it is considered that 
the proposal will not give rise to any visual detriment and as a result, the 
application is in accordance with Policies E1, E2 and E3 of the RLP.  
 

8.24 The Tree Officer has commented that if the site access requires upgrading or 
the access to be widened then a revised arboricultural impact assessment and 
method statement should be submitted and approved in writing by the LPA. This 
requirement has been included within an informative note attached to this 
recommendation.  
 

8.25 Biodiversity  
The application is supported by an ecological impact assessment (ECOSA, April 
2023) which the Council’s ecologist is satisfied represents current conditions at 
the application site. The site comprises a paddock used for grazing and a timber 
building which is proposed to be re-located to form part of the smaller stable 
block building. In moving this structure it is anticipated that the timber panels will 
need to be taken down and the building demolished. This building has been 
specifically surveyed within the submitted ecological report, and no gaps 
between the walls and roof or under the fascias were noted. The existing timber 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 7 November 2023

Page 28



building with onduline roof would provide poor thermal conditions for roosting 
bats. As such, the building has been assessed as having negligible suitability for 
roosting bats. The trees and hedging along the boundaries will not be affected 
by the proposed development. The report identifies that the site supports 
opportunities for protected and priority species including breeding birds, foraging 
and commuting bats, reptiles and hedgehogs. Sensible measures are proposed 
to ensure that impacts to these species are avoided, including the retention of 
the boundary features.  
 

8.26 A third party representation states that lighting would impact bird life and the 
natural environment of the area. However, since the scheme was submitted, the 
external lighting has been removed from the scheme. Providing that the 
avoidance measures outlined within the submitted report are secured, the 
Ecologist has no concerns that this development would adversely affect any 
legally protected or notable habitats or species. It is secured by condition that 
the development shall proceed in accordance with the measures set out within 
the submitted report. Subject to this condition, the proposal accords with policy 
E5 of the RLP.   
 

8.27 The submitted ecological assessment includes a range of recommendations 
regarding ecological enhancements. The Council’s Ecologist has recommended 
that an Ecological Management Plan with enhancements is submitted for 
approval by the LPA prior to commencement of development. This is 
acknowledged, however, the scheme is for minor development of equestrian 
facilities and not currently subject to biodiversity net gain and so imposing such 
a condition is considered unreasonable in this instance.  
 

8.28 Amenity 
The proposed buildings and riding arena are to be located to the west side of 
the field adjacent to Old Chilworth village road. The nearest neighbouring 
property, Manor Farm, is located in excess of 300 metres to the south east, 
measured from the southern boundary of the application site. The proposed 
buildings are single storey. Due to the separation distance between the proposal 
and neighbouring properties in conjunction with its single storey scale, the 
proposal will materially impact neighbouring amenity with regard to daylight or 
sunlight provision or privacy.  
 

8.29 A muck heap is proposed within the south east corner of the proposed car park. 
To prevent pollution impacts due to smells and flies, a condition is 
recommended which seeks to manage the storage and disposal of the manure 
and soiled bedding. Subject to this condition the proposal is in accordance with 
policy E8 of the RLP.  
 

8.30 As a result of the above, and subject to conditions, the proposed scheme 
sufficiently provides for the amenity of neighbouring properties in accordance 
with Policies E8 and LHW4 of the RLP. 
 

  

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 7 November 2023

Page 29



8.31 Highways and parking provision  
The proposed equestrian facilities would be accessed via an existing access 
onto Old Chilworth Road, which is subject of national speed limit. The 
application is supported by a transport statement (Nick Culhane Highway 
consultant) and in order to inform the assessment a 7-day speed and volumetric 
survey has been undertaken near to the access point of the site on Chilworth 
Road. This survey has confirmed 85th percentile speeds of circa 18-19mph and 
extremely low traffic volumes. The Highways Officer has commented that the 
visibility splays at the site access of 2m x 22m and 23m are considered 
acceptable and that the submitted vehicle tracking diagram for a large rigid 
horsebox is also acceptable. A third party representation has been received 
about lighting and the impact this could have on passing traffic. However, since 
the scheme was submitted the external lighting has been removed from the 
scheme. No objection is raised from the HCC Highways Officer regarding this 
proposal.  
 

8.32 Annex G of the RLP has no specific parking standards for private equestrian 
facilities. However, it is considered that the hardstanding space provided to the 
north of the site is of a sufficient size for parking and manoeuvring of vehicles, 
given that the site is to be used on a private basis only.  
 

8.33 Given the considerations discussed above, it is not considered that the 
proposals would have an adverse impact on highway safety and sufficient 
parking is available on site, in compliance with policies T1 and T2 of the Test 
Valley Borough Revised Local Plan 2016.  
 

8.34 Flooding risk and water management  
The application is supported by a flood risk assessment and surface water 
drainage information. The application site is not located in an area of high flood 
risk. The buildings proposed are of modest scale and open grass areas are to 
be retained which consist of open paddocks. As such, it is not considered that 
there will be any materially significant increase in flood risk or surface water 
flooding. HCC Lead Flood Authority have raised no objection to the proposal. 
The application accords with policy E7.  
 

8.35 Heritage    
The Chilworth Old Village Conservation Area is located approximately 0.3km 
away, measured from the south boundary of the application site. There are a 
number of listed buildings in the conservation area. However, given the 
separation distance, the proposal is not considered to harm the appearance or 
significance of any heritage assets and in this respect the effect on those 
interests is considered neutral, or preserved, in accordance with policy E9.  
   

8.36 Other matters – third party comments  
Third party comments about possible future housing on this land are 
acknowledged. However, this application is for equestrian facilities only and is 
assessed on its own merits. Any possible future planning application would also 
be assessed individually on its own merits and can not be afforded any weight in 
this decision.  

  

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 7 November 2023

Page 30



8.37 Third party comments about the land being used to produce cereal crops in the 
past and that the UK needs greater crop production are acknowledged. 
However, this application has been assessed against all relevant material 
considerations and there are no specific policies within the RLP which seek the 
retention of land capable of producing cereal crops.  
 

8.38 Third party concern about the installation of utilities and the septic tank leading 
to business and accommodation purposes are acknowledged. However, the 
application has been submitted on the basis that the facilities are for private 
purposes only and a condition is recommended which ensures that the 
development shall only be used for the private stabling of horses and the 
storage of associated equipment and feed and shall at no time be used  for  
any  commercial  purpose  whatsoever,  including  for  livery,  or  in 
connection with equestrian tuition or leisure rides. 

 
9.0 CONCLUSION 
9.1 The site is situated outside of any defined settlement boundary and is therefore 

considered to be within the countryside. Given that the development would only 
serve a private equestrian function, it is considered that there is an essential 
need for a countryside location as an appropriate setting for the stated use. 
Therefore, the application is in accordance with criteria (b) of Policy COM2 of 
the TVBRLP and the principle of development is acceptable.  
 

9.2 It is considered that the proposed equestrian buildings would not appear unduly 
prominent within the wider landscape and viewed in context with the existing 
vegetation onsite. It is considered that development in this location can occur 
without physically or visually diminishing the separation the gap provides. 
Furthermore, it is considered that the presence of development here would not 
compromise the integrity of the gap.  
 

9.3 The proposals are considered acceptable in principle and would not have any 
adverse impacts on the character and appearance of the surrounding area or 
the local gap, trees, biodiversity, neighbour amenities, highways, heritage or 
flooding. The proposals are therefore considered to comply with the relevant 
policies of the Test Valley Borough Revised Local Plan 2016. Permission is 
therefore recommended. 

 
10.0 RECOMMENDATION 
 PERMISSION subject to: 
 1. The development hereby permitted shall be begun within three 

years from the date of this permission. 
Reason: To comply with the provision of Section 91 of the Town 
and Country Planning Act 1990 as amended by Section 51 of the 
Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004. 

  

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 7 November 2023

Page 31



 2. Notwithstanding the floodlight details shown on the submitted 
plans, the development hereby permitted shall not be carried out 
except in complete accordance with the details shown on the 
submitted plans, numbers DRE Rev D 2, site location plan, 
10296/01, DRE-C, DRE-B, DRE-G, DRE- Rev C 2, DRE-D 1, tree 
protection plan, DRE-D 3, DRE-D 4, DRE-D 7, DRE-D 8, DRE-D 2, 
DRE-D 5, DRE-D 6.  
Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper 
planning. 

 3. The external materials to be used in the construction of external 
surfaces of the development hereby permitted shall be in complete 
accordance with samples submitted on 23rd August 2023 – namely 
timber cladding and merlin grey pre-finished steel.  
Reason:  To ensure a satisfactory visual relationship of the new 
development with the existing in accordance with Test Valley 
Borough Revised Local Plan (2016) Policy E1. 

 4. Development hereby permitted shall proceed in accordance with 
the measures set out in Section 5 of the Ecological Impact 
Assessment (ECOSA, April 2023). Thereafter, the enhancements 
shall be permanently maintained and retained in accordance with 
the approved details.  
Reason: to conserve biodiversity in accordance with policy E5 of 
the Test Valley Revised Local Plan DPD. 

 5. The development hereby approved shall be undertaken in full 
accordance with the provisions set out within the Barrell 
Arboricultural Impact Appraisal and Method Statement reference 
23016-AIA-PB dated 27th February 2023.  
Reason: To ensure the enhancement of the development by the 
retention of existing trees and natural features during the 
construction phase in accordance with Test Valley Borough 
Revised Local Plan policy E2. 

 6. The development hereby approved shall be undertaken in full 
accordance with the provisions set out within the landscape 
management plan (Helen Brown Treescapes, 13th July 2023) and 
accompanying landscape plan. All planting shall be completed 
before the end of the current or first available planting season 
following the grant of planning permission. Any trees or planting 
that are removed, die or become, in the opinion of the Local 
Planning Authority, seriously damaged or defective within this 
period, shall be replaced before the end of the current or first 
available planting season following the failure, removal or damage 
of the planting. Furthermore, all conifers, laurel and other non-
native evergreen trees and hedging as planted on the site and 
along the boundaries shall be removed from the site prior to first 
use of the facilities hereby permitted.  
Reason: To ensure the development would integrate and 
complement the character of the area and to respect the visual 
appearance of the local gap, in accordance with policies E1, E2 and 
E3.  

  

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 7 November 2023

Page 32



 7. The development hereby permitted shall include provision of 
storage of horse manure and soiled bedding in the location shown 
on the submitted proposed site plan, reference DRE Rev D 2. No 
storage of manure and soiled bedding shall take place outside of 
this storage area hereby approved. Any muck and soiled bedding 
shall be disposed of from the site every two months as a 
minimum.  The development hereby permitted shall not be brought 
into use until the works for such storage have been completed in 
accordance with these approved details. The approved storage 
area shall subsequently be maintained in accordance with these 
approved details.  
Reason: In the interests of public health and safety, in order to 
protect the natural environment and prevent pollution in 
accordance with Test Valley Borough Revised Local Plan (2016) 
Policy E7 and E8. 

 8. The paddocks forming part of the development hereby approved 
shall be demarcated with post and rail fencing only.  
Reason: To ensure the development would integrate and 
complement the character of the area and to respect the visual 
appearance of the local gap, in accordance with policies E1, E2 and 
E3.  

 9. No external storage, parking of vehicles, trailers, mowers, or other 
paraphernalia shall be stacked or deposited in the open outside of 
the buildings or car park area hereby permitted. 
Reason: To enable the Local Planning Authority to regulate and 
control the development of land and to preserve the visual 
amenity of the area in accordance with polices E1, E2 and E3 of 
the Test Valley Borough Revised Local Plan (2016).  
 

 10. The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied or 
brought into use until the car parking spaces have been provided in 
accordance with the approved plans. The areas of land so provided 
shall be retained at all times for this purpose.  
Reason: To ensure sufficient off-street parking has been provided 
in accordance with the Test Valley Borough Revised Local Plan 
(2016) Policy T2 and in the interest of highway safety in accordance 
with Test Valley Borough Revised Local Plan (2016) Policy T1. 

 11. The development hereby permitted shall only be used for the 
private stabling of horses and the storage of associated 
equipment and feed and shall at no time be used  for  any  
commercial  purpose  whatsoever,  including  for  livery,  or  in 
connection with equestrian tuition or leisure rides. 
Reason: In the interests of highway safety and/or to protect the 
living conditions of nearby residents in accordance with Test 
Valley Borough Revised Local Plan (2016) Policies T1 and E8. 

 12. No overnight parking of any vehicles shall take place on the site.  
Reason: To enable the Local Planning Authority to regulate and 
control the development of land and to preserve the visual 
amenity of the area in accordance with polices E1, E2 and E3 of 
the Test Valley Borough Revised Local Plan (2016).  

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 7 November 2023

Page 33



 13. No external lighting shall be installed at the site.  
Reason: To enable the Local Planning Authority to regulate and 
control external lighting at the site and to preserve the visual 
amenity of the area in accordance with polices E1, E2 and E3 of 
the Test Valley Borough Revised Local Plan (2016). 

 Notes to applicant: 
 1. In reaching this decision Test Valley Borough Council (TVBC) has 

had regard to the National Planning Policy Framework and takes a 
positive and proactive approach to development proposals 
focused on solutions. TVBC work with applicants and their agents 
in a positive and proactive manner offering a pre-application 
advice service and updating applicants/agents of issues that may 
arise in dealing with the application and where possible 
suggesting solutions. 

 2. If the site access requires upgrading or the access to be widened 
then a revised arboricultural impact assessment and method 
statement should be submitted and approved in writing by the 
LPA.  

   
 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 7 November 2023

Page 34



Chilworth Old Village

Manor Farm

Wrens Copse

The Barn

A
 27

Misslebrooks Copse

Charlotte

Airlynx Express

A 27

Court

BOTLEY ROAD

BOTLEY ROAD

CR

39.3m
ED & Ward Bdy

ED & Ward Bdy

Moat

Track

Track

Track

Track

Tr
ac

k

Ppg Sta

ETL

ETL

ETL

ETL

Issues

Issues

Drain

Drain

D
ra

in

Drain

Drain

D
ra

in

Pond

Pond

Pond

Pond

Pond

CASTLE LANE

FB

FB

FB

O
ak

v
al

e

Glenhaven

F
o

re
st

 V
ie

w
W

h
it

e
 E

n
d

Buxey Hous

Cottage

Martins Roost

High View

C
le

ve
la

n
d

W
in

d
yr

id
g

e

A
v

al
o

n

Leycroft

Bluebell

Ettiford

LB

Denysh

alth Centre

ReachesW
al

nut C
otta

ge

W
o

o
d

p
ec

ke
rs

Leaves

North Baddesley

Roundabouts

Autumn

Junior School

4

Broad

15

15

14

14

10

12

12

12

N WELCH CLOSE

56

6

8
7

7
7Fleming Court

44.5m

1.22m RH

1.22m TB

D
ef

Def

158a

Club House

El Sub Sta

158

164

152

11

U
n

d

Und

1

1

ost

REPRODUCED FROM ORDNANCE SURVEY MAPPING
 WITH THE PERMISSION OF THE CONTROLLER OF
 HER MAJESTY’S STATIONERY OFFICER © CROWN COPYRIGHT. 
UNAUTHORISED REPRODUCTION INFRINGES CROWN COPYRIGHT 
AND MAY LEAD TO PROSECUTION OR CIVIL PROCEEDINGS.

TEST VALLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL LICENCE No. 100024295 2013

N
Siteplan

23/00609/FULLS

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 7 November 2023

Page 35



50
m

11

19

19

19

19

19

Ca
r P

ar
k

L
15

L
15

L
15

L
15

L
15

L
15

L
15

L
15

L
15

L
15

L
15 L

15

16

10

3

7
6

5

L
15

17

2

1

4

8

9

12

12

18

16

Sc
ho

ol 
(6

0 
x 3

0m
)

M
ain

 S
ta

ble
s (

32
 x 

10
m

)
Ha

y B
ar

n 
(2

2 
x 5

m
)

Sm
all

 S
ta

ble
s (

15
 x 

5m
)

Ju
m

p 
Sh

ed
 (4

 x 
4m

)

ST
AB

LE
 1

ST
AB

LE
 2

ST
AB

LE
 3

ST
AB

LE
 4

ST
AB

LE
 5

ST
AB

LE
 6

ST
AB

LE
 7

ST
AB

LE
 8

HA
Y 

BA
RN

RO
OF

 O
VE

R 
HA

NG

ST
AB

LE
 1

ST
AB

LE
 3

ST
AB

LE
 2

HA
Y

ST
OR

E

JU
M

P
SH

ED

So
lar

 L
igh

t
L

Sm
all

 T
re

es
 / 

Bu
sh

es

So
ak

 A
wa

y
Se

pt
ic 

Ta
nk

M
uc

k H
ea

p

La
rg

e 
Tr

ee
s

1)
 E

nt
ra

nc
e 

(5
 b

ar
 g

at
e 

se
t b

ac
k f

ro
m

 ro
ad

 - 
4.

5m
wi

de
 x 

11
.5

m
 lo

ng
).

2)
 C

ar
 p

ar
k (

re
cy

cle
d 

typ
e 

1 
ha

rd
co

re
).

3)
 M

uc
k h

ea
p 

(4
ft 

de
ep

 w
ith

 re
cy

cle
d 

ra
ilw

ay
 sl

ee
pe

rs
& 

ev
er

gr
ee

n 
lau

re
ls)

.

4)
 E

nt
ra

nc
e 

to
 ya

rd
 a

re
a 

(fe
nc

ed
 o

ff 
wi

th
 5

 b
ar

 g
at

e)
.

5)
 W

oo
de

n 
sta

ble
 b

loc
k (

gu
tte

rin
g 

int
o 

wa
te

r b
ut

t,
m

et
al 

ro
of

 &
 co

nc
re

te
 b

as
e)

.

6)
 H

ay
 b

ar
n 

(g
ut

te
rin

g 
int

o 
wa

te
r b

ut
t, 

m
et

al 
cla

dd
ing

to
 3

 si
de

s &
 ro

of
).

7)
 B

ar
n 

sto
re

 st
ab

les
 (m

et
al 

cla
dd

ing
 &

 ro
of

, in
te

rn
al

wa
lls

 to
 b

e 
wo

od
).

8)
 M

en
ag

e 
rid

din
g 

sc
ho

ol 
(s

ur
ro

un
de

d 
by

 e
ve

rg
re

en
bu

sh
es

, s
ur

fa
ce

 to
 b

e 
sa

nd
 &

 re
cy

cle
d 

ru
bb

er
).

9)
 G

at
ew

ay
 to

 p
ad

do
ck

s (
5 

ba
r g

at
e)

.

10
) C

es
s p

it.

11
) P

ad
do

ck
s (

se
cti

on
ed

 o
ut

 w
ith

 p
os

t &
 ra

il f
en

cin
g)

.

12
) R

ide
 a

ro
un

d 
(s

af
e 

pla
ce

 to
 ri

de
 o

n 
gr

as
s)

.

13
)  

   
He

dg
e 

ro
w 

(e
ve

rg
re

en
 &

 h
aw

th
or

n 
bu

sh
es

alo
ng

 b
ou

nd
ar

y)
.

14
)  

   
Ca

r p
ar

 b
ou

nd
ar

y (
he

dg
e 

ro
w 

to
 b

e 
en

ha
nc

ed
).

15
)  

   
So

lar
 lig

ht
s (

bu
ild

ing
s &

 sc
ho

ol 
to

 h
av

e 
lig

ht
ing

in 
wi

nt
er

 b
ef

or
e 

8:
30

 p
m

).

16
) S

oa
k a

wa
y.

17
)  

   
Ad

dit
ion

al 
bu

sh
es

.

18
) J

um
p 

sh
ed

.

19
)  

   
Tr

ee
s p

lan
te

d 
in 

pa
dd

oc
ks

 (5
 N

o.
)

L

Al
l D

im
en

sio
ns

 to
 b

e 
ch

ec
ke

d 
on

 si
te

Al
l D

im
en

sio
ns

 in
 m

m
..

Al
l D

im
en

sio
ns

 to
 b

e 
ch

ec
ke

d 
on

 si
te

NO
TE

S

RE
VI

SI
ON

S
Re

v  
   

   
  

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Da

te
By

01
/0

6/
22

Ch
ec

ke
d

St
ab

le 
bu

ild
ing

s &
ga

te
 a

dd
ed

 to
 la

yo
ut

.
A

T.
D.

D.
J.S

.

Dw
g 

No
.

Sc
ale

 1
:1

00
0 

@
 A

1 D
RE

  -
   

G

D.
 S

IM
CO

CK
Da

te
Dr

aw
n 

by

30
/0

5/
20

22
Da

te
Ch

ec
ke

d 
by

CO
PY

RI
GH

T 
RE

SE
RV

ED
Th

is 
dr

aw
ing

 is
 th

e 
pr

op
er

ty 
of

 H
.P

.C
. L

td
. I

t m
us

t n
ot

 b
e 

co
pie

d 
wi

th
ou

t w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t a

nd
 m

us
t b

e 
re

tu
rn

ed
 o

n
re

qu
es

t.T
he

 in
fo

rm
at

ion
 sh

ow
n 

on
 it 

is 
to

 b
e 

re
ga

rd
ed

 a
s c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 m
us

t n
ot

 b
e 

dis
clo

se
d 

to
 a

ny
 th

ird
 p

ar
ty

18
 M

on
ks

 B
ro

ok
 P

ar
k,

Sc
ho

ol 
Cl

os
e,

 C
ha

nd
ler

s F
or

d,
Ea

stl
eig

h,
 H

am
ps

hir
e.

SO
53

 4
RA

T:
 0

23
 8

02
7 

37
37

.
E:

 sa
les

@
hp

co
nt

ra
cts

.co
.u

k
W

: w
ww

.h
pc

on
tra

cts
.co

.u
k

W
hil

st 
th

e 
ut

m
os

t c
ar

e 
is 

ta
ke

n 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
e 

ac
cu

ra
cy

 o
f t

he
 d

at
a 

an
d 

de
sig

n 
de

ta
ils

 co
nt

ain
ed

 h
er

ein
, t

he
y a

re
pr

ov
ide

d 
on

 th
e 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
ing

 th
at

 th
e 

co
m

pa
ny

 sh
all

 u
nd

er
 n

o 
cir

cu
m

sta
nc

es
 b

e 
lia

ble
 fo

r a
ny

 in
jur

ies
, e

xp
en

se
s

or
 o

th
er

 lo
ss

es
 w

hic
h 

m
ay

 in
 a

ny
 w

ay
 b

e 
at

tri
bu

te
d 

to
 th

e 
us

e 
or

 a
do

pt
ion

 o
f s

uc
h 

da
ta

 a
nd

 o
r d

es
ign

 d
et

ail
s.

Sh
ee

t 1

Cl
ien

t;
Si

te
;

M
R 

& 
M

RS
 D

AV
IS

BO
TL

EY
 R

OA
D

CH
IL

W
OR

TH T.
D.

30
/0

5/
20

22

10
/0

6/
22

Bu
ild

ing
s m

ov
ed

 4
m

.
B

T.
D.

D.
J.S

.

16
/0

6/
22

Ad
dit

ion
al 

no
te

s
ad

de
d.

C
S.

D.
D.

J.S
.

LO
CA

TI
ON

 D
RA

W
IN

G

07
/0

7/
22

Pa
dd

oc
ks

 &
 m

uc
k h

ea
p

ad
de

d.
 V

eg
et

at
ion

 &
ca

r p
ar

k a
m

en
de

d.
D

S.
D.

D.
J.S

.

20
/0

7/
22

Cl
ien

t a
m

en
de

d.
La

be
ls 

ad
de

d.
E

S.
D.

D.
J.S

.

14
/0

9/
22

Ca
r P

ar
k r

ed
uc

ed
.

Ex
tra

 p
ad

do
ck

 a
dd

ed
.

F
S.

D.
D.

J.S
.

28
/0

2/
23

Am
en

de
d 

to
 su

it l
an

d
& 

tre
e 

su
rv

ey
s.

G
-

D.
J.S

. Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 7 November 2023

Page 36



30
00

4500

10
00

Car Park

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C
C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

B

B

B

B

B

A

A

FL FL FL

FL
FL

FL
FL FL

L

L

L L

L

School
(60 x 30m)

Main Stables (32 x 10m)

Hay Barn (22 x 5m)

Small Stables (15 x 5m)

Jump Shed (4 x 4m)

STABLE 1 STABLE 2 STABLE 3 STABLE 4 STABLE 5 STABLE 6 STABLE 7 STABLE 8

HAY BARN

ROOF OVER HANG

STABLE 1 STABLE 3STABLE 2HAY
STORE

JUMP
SHED

Soak Away
Septic Tank
Muck Heap
Water Trough
Water Pipe

Site Boundary

BS category A Trees of high quality

BS category B

Adjusted crown spreads

BS category C

BS category U

Trees of moderate quality

Trees of low quality

Trees unsuitable for retention

Root protection area (RPA) boundaries for
category A and B trees
Root protection area (RPA) boundaries for
category C trees

Post & Rail Fencing

L
FL

Solar Light

Solar Flood Light

Dwg No.Scale

1:200 @ A1 DRE  -  Rev D

D. SIMCOCK
DateDrawn by

08/02/2023
DateChecked by

COPYRIGHT RESERVED
This drawing is the property of H.P.C. Ltd. It must not be copied without written consent and must be returned on
request.The information shown on it is to be regarded as confidential and must not be disclosed to any third party

18 Monks Brook Park,
School Close, Chandlers Ford,
Eastleigh, Hampshire.
SO53 4RA

T: 023 8027 3737.
E: sales@hpcontracts.co.uk
W: www.hpcontracts.co.uk

Whilst the utmost care is taken to ensure the accuracy of the data and design details contained herein, they are
provided on the understanding that the company shall under no circumstances be liable for any injuries, expenses

or other losses which may in any way be attributed to the use or adoption of such data and or design details.

Sheet

2

Client;
Site;

MR & MRS DAVIS
BOTLEY ROAD,
CHILWORTH

- -

Site survey - Option 2

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 7 November 2023

Page 37

AutoCAD SHX Text
stn

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
48.788

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
stn

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
49.192

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
48.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
47.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
47.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
48.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
48.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
49.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
49.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
49.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
49.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
49.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
48.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
100dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
100dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
100dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
100dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
100dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
100dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
100dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
48.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
100dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
100dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
100dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
100dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
100dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
100dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
100dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
100dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
100dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
50.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
100dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
51.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
100dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
49.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
100dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
47.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
48.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
48.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
48.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
47.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
48.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
47.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
47.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
47.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
47.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
47.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
sap

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
50.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
48.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
48.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
48.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
48.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
48.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
48.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
49.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
49.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
49.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
49.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
49.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
49.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
49.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
50.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
50.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
51.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
51.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
48.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
48.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
48.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
48.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
50.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
300dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
300dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
300dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
300dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
300dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
300dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
300dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
300dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
48.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
300dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
48.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
300dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
300dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
48.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
300dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
48.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
300dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
300dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
48.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
300dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
48.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
300dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
48.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
300dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
300dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
48.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
300dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
300dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
49.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
300dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
300dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
48.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
300dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
300dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
49.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
300dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
49.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
300dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
49.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
300dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
300dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
49.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
300dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
300dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
300dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
300dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
51.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
300dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
300dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
48.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
300dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
48.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
47.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
47.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
47.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
200dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
200dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
200dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
200dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
200dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
48.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
200dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
48.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
200dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
47.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
200dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
200dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
200dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
48.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
200dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
49.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
200dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
49.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
200dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
200dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
200dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
200dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
200dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
200dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
200dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
200dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
200dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
49.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
200dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
50.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
200dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
200dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
200dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
200dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
200dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
400dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
400dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
48.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
400dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
49.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
400dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
400dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
400dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
1200dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
500dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
500dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
500dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
500dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
500dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
500dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
50.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
500dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
47.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
1000dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
rs

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
49.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
49.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
49.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
49.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
48.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
49.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
49.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
49.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
49.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
49.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
49.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
50.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
50.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
50.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
51.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
51.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
49.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
49.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
49.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
51.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
51.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
53.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
53.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
52.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
52.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
48.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
48.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
48.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
48.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
48.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
48.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
48.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
49.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
49.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
49.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
49.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
49.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
49.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
49.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
50.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
50.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
50.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
49.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
49.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
49.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
49.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
49.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
50.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
50.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
50.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
50.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
51.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
51.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
51.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
50.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
50.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
50.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
51.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
51.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
51.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
52.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
52.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
52.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
52.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
51.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
51.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
50.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
49.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
49.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
48.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
48.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
48.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
tt

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
63.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
tt

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
62.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
tt

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
63.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
tt

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
65.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
tt

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
57.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
tt

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
60.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
tt

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
66.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
1400dia

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
52.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
51.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
52.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
51.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
50.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
50.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
50.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
49.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
49.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
49.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
49.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
49.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
49.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
48.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
49.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
49.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
49.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
49.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
49.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
49.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
49.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
49.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
49.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
50.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
50.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
50.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
50.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
51.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
51.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
52.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
52.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
51.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
51.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
50.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
49.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
50.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
50.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
50.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
51.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
51.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
50.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
50.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
50.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
50.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
49.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
49.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
49.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
49.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
49.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
50.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
50.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
50.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
48.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
48.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
50.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
50.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
50.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
49.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
49.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
49.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
49.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
49.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
49.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
48.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
48.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
48.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
48.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
48.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
48.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
48.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
48.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
48.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
49.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
48.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
47.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
47.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
47.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
47.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
48.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
48.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
48.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
48.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
49.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
48.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
47.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
46.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
49.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
49.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
48.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
48.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
48.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
47.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_362
47.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
47.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
46.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
46.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
46.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
46.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
47.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
47.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
47.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
47.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
50.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
50.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
50.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
49.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_376
49.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
46.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
47.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
47.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_380
48.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
48.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_382
oak

AutoCAD SHX Text_383
beech

AutoCAD SHX Text_384
beech

AutoCAD SHX Text_385
hazel

AutoCAD SHX Text_386
birch

AutoCAD SHX Text_387
oak

AutoCAD SHX Text_388
oak

AutoCAD SHX Text_389
syc

AutoCAD SHX Text_390
syc

AutoCAD SHX Text_391
67.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_392
tt

AutoCAD SHX Text_393
syc

AutoCAD SHX Text_394
holly

AutoCAD SHX Text_395
syc

AutoCAD SHX Text_396
syc

AutoCAD SHX Text_397
syc

AutoCAD SHX Text_398
syc

AutoCAD SHX Text_399
syc

AutoCAD SHX Text_400
syc

AutoCAD SHX Text_401
oak

AutoCAD SHX Text_402
oak

AutoCAD SHX Text_403
oak

AutoCAD SHX Text_404
oak

AutoCAD SHX Text_405
post

AutoCAD SHX Text_406
post

AutoCAD SHX Text_407
post

AutoCAD SHX Text_408
post

AutoCAD SHX Text_409
post

AutoCAD SHX Text_410
post

AutoCAD SHX Text_411
post

AutoCAD SHX Text_412
post

AutoCAD SHX Text_413
49.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_414
49.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_415
49.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_416
47.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_417
47.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_418
48.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_419
48.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_420
47.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_421
post

AutoCAD SHX Text_422
post

AutoCAD SHX Text_423
post

AutoCAD SHX Text_424
post

AutoCAD SHX Text_425
eaves

AutoCAD SHX Text_426
50.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_427
ridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_428
51.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_429
1.0m wooden post & rail fence

AutoCAD SHX Text_430
1.0m wooden post & wire fence

AutoCAD SHX Text_431
1.0m wooden post & wire fence

AutoCAD SHX Text_432
1.0m wooden post & wire fence

AutoCAD SHX Text_433
1.0m wooden post & wire fence

AutoCAD SHX Text_434
1.0m wooden post & wire fence

AutoCAD SHX Text_435
1.0m wooden post & wire fence

AutoCAD SHX Text_436
gates

AutoCAD SHX Text_437
stone

AutoCAD SHX Text_438
53.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_439
52.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_440
52.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_441
51.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_442
51.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_443
50.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_444
50.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_445
49.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_446
49.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_447
48.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_448
48.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_449
47.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_450
47.263

AutoCAD SHX Text_451
stn

AutoCAD SHX Text_452
47.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_453
47.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_454
48.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_455
48.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_456
440017.261E

AutoCAD SHX Text_457
119307.437N

AutoCAD SHX Text_458
INDICATIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_459
B O T L E Y     R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_460
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text_461
LEVELS RELATE TO O.S. DATUM

AutoCAD SHX Text_462
TREE SPECIES SHOULD BE VERIFIED WHERE OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text_463
CRITICAL IMPORTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_464
THE ARCHITECT SHOULD SATISFY THEMSELVES THAT ALL TREES 

AutoCAD SHX Text_465
LIKELY TO AFFECT HIS DESIGN HAVE BEEN SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text_466
PIPE SIZES & INVERTS DETERMINED WITHOUT 

AutoCAD SHX Text_467
ENTRY INTO MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_468
INTER CONNECTION OF MANHOLES SHOULD  BE VERIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text_469
WHERE OF CRITICAL IMPORTANCE USING CCTV

AutoCAD SHX Text_470
THE PRINTED SCALE AND SHOULD BE CHECKED  ON SITE 

AutoCAD SHX Text_471
ON SITE DIMENSION ACCURACY IS TAKEN RELATIVE TO 

AutoCAD SHX Text_472
WHERE OF CRITICAL IMPORTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_473
ALL DIMENSIONS & LEVELS SHOWN IN METRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_474
TX

AutoCAD SHX Text_475
TX

AutoCAD SHX Text_476
TX

AutoCAD SHX Text_477
TX



W
es

t e
lev

at
ion

No
rth

 e
lev

at
ion

74
08

So
ut

h 
ele

va
tio

n

Ea
st 

ele
va

tio
n

2450

2450

13
86

10
00

13
86

12
50

10
00

26
36

10
00

26
36

10
00

26
36

10
00

26
36

10
00

26
36

10
00

12
50

13
86

10
00

13
86

3478

3478

74
08

2450

3478

2450

29
22

4

3478

Ro
of

 p
lan

7408

29
22

4

SO
LA

R 
PA

NE
LS

 T
O 

PR
OT

RU
DE

AP
PR

OX
IM

AT
EL

Y 
15

0m
m

 F
RO

M
RO

OF
 S

UR
FA

CE
.

TI
N 

RO
OF

SO
LA

R 
PA

NE
LS

TI
M

BE
R 

FR
AM

E 
W

IT
H 

TI
M

BE
R

CL
AD

DI
NG

 A
LL

 S
ID

ES

TI
N 

RO
OF

Al
l D

im
en

sio
ns

 to
 b

e 
ch

ec
ke

d 
on

 si
te

Al
l D

im
en

sio
ns

 in
 m

m
..

Al
l D

im
en

sio
ns

 to
 b

e 
ch

ec
ke

d 
on

 si
te

NO
TE

S

RE
VI

SI
ON

S
Re

v  
   

   
  

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Da

te
By

Ch
ec

ke
d

Dw
g 

No
.

Sc
ale  1
:5

0 
@

 A
1

DR
E 

- D

D.
 S

IM
CO

CK
Da

te
Dr

aw
n 

by

08
/0

6/
20

22
Da

te
Ch

ec
ke

d 
by

Sh
ee

t 2

Cl
ien

t;
Si

te
;

M
R 

& 
M

RS
 D

AV
IS

BO
TL

EY
 R

OA
D

CH
IL

W
OR

TH T.
D.

09
/0

6/
20

22

CO
PY

RI
GH

T 
RE

SE
RV

ED
Th

is 
dr

aw
ing

 is
 th

e 
pr

op
er

ty 
of

 H
.P

.C
. L

td
. I

t m
us

t n
ot

 b
e 

co
pie

d 
wi

th
ou

t w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t a

nd
 m

us
t b

e 
re

tu
rn

ed
 o

n
re

qu
es

t.T
he

 in
fo

rm
at

ion
 sh

ow
n 

on
 it 

is 
to

 b
e 

re
ga

rd
ed

 a
s c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 m
us

t n
ot

 b
e 

dis
clo

se
d 

to
 a

ny
 th

ird
 p

ar
ty

18
 M

on
ks

 B
ro

ok
 P

ar
k,

Sc
ho

ol 
Cl

os
e,

 C
ha

nd
ler

s F
or

d,
Ea

stl
eig

h,
 H

am
ps

hir
e.

SO
53

 4
RA

T:
 0

23
 8

02
7 

37
37

.
E:

 sa
les

@
hp

co
nt

ra
cts

.co
.u

k
W

: w
ww

.h
pc

on
tra

cts
.co

.u
k

W
hil

st 
th

e 
ut

m
os

t c
ar

e 
is 

ta
ke

n 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
e 

ac
cu

ra
cy

 o
f t

he
 d

at
a 

an
d 

de
sig

n 
de

ta
ils

 co
nt

ain
ed

 h
er

ein
, t

he
y a

re
pr

ov
ide

d 
on

 th
e 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
ing

 th
at

 th
e 

co
m

pa
ny

 sh
all

 u
nd

er
 n

o 
cir

cu
m

sta
nc

es
 b

e 
lia

ble
 fo

r a
ny

 in
jur

ies
, e

xp
en

se
s

or
 o

th
er

 lo
ss

es
 w

hic
h 

m
ay

 in
 a

ny
 w

ay
 b

e 
at

tri
bu

te
d 

to
 th

e 
us

e 
or

 a
do

pt
ion

 o
f s

uc
h 

da
ta

 a
nd

 o
r d

es
ign

 d
et

ail
s.

M
ain

 st
ab

le 
blo

ck
ele

va
tio

ns

-
-

-
-

-

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 7 November 2023

Page 38



ST
OR

E
ST

AB
LE

 2
ST

AB
LE

 3
ST

AB
LE

 4
ST

AB
LE

 5
ST

AB
LE

 6
ST

AB
LE

 7
ST

OR
E

35
00

RO
OF

 O
VE

R 
HA

NG

3500

35
00

35
00

35
00

35
00

35
00

35
00

35
00

12
00

12
00

12
00

12
00

11
00

1200 1200

12
00

12
00

12
00

12
00

12
00

12
00

12
00

12
00

12
00

12
00

12
00

12
00

12
00

12
00

12
00

12
00

40
0

3500
1200 1200 1082

900

22
27

2

35
00

2400

3000

74
08

℄
℄

℄ ℄

OP
EN

 F
RO

NT

RO
OF

 O
VE

R 
HA

NG

℄
℄

℄
℄

℄
℄

℄
℄

℄
℄

℄
℄

℄
℄

℄
℄

℄
℄

℄ ℄

29
22

4

3500

7408

1200 ℄ 1200 ℄ 1200 ℄ 1372

A

B

C

EL
EV

AT
IO

N 
"A

"

EL
EV

AT
IO

N 
"B

"
EL

EV
AT

IO
N 

"C
"

HA
Y 

BA
RN

HA
RD

CO
RE

CO
NC

RE
TE

BA
SE

HA
RD

CO
RE

CO
NC

RE
TE

BA
SE

SO
LA

R 
PA

NE
LS

ON
 R

OO
F

LI
GH

T 
GR

EE
N

OR
 G

RE
Y 

TI
N

CL
AD

DI
NG

 A
LL

SI
DE

S

TI
M

BE
R 

FR
AM

E
W

IT
H 

TI
M

BE
R

CL
AD

DI
NG

 A
LL

SI
DE

S

TI
N 

RO
OF

TI
N 

RO
OF

Al
l D

im
en

sio
ns

 to
 b

e 
ch

ec
ke

d 
on

 si
te

Al
l D

im
en

sio
ns

 in
 m

m
..

Al
l D

im
en

sio
ns

 to
 b

e 
ch

ec
ke

d 
on

 si
te

NO
TE

S

RE
VI

SI
ON

S
Re

v  
   

   
  

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Da

te
By

16
/0

6/
22

Ch
ec

ke
d

Ex
tra

 n
ot

es
 a

dd
ed

.
A

S.
D.

D.
J.S

.

Dw
g 

No
.

Sc
ale  1
:5

0 
@

 A
1

DR
E 

- C

D.
 S

IM
CO

CK
Da

te
Dr

aw
n 

by

08
/0

6/
20

22
Da

te
Ch

ec
ke

d 
by

CO
PY

RI
GH

T 
RE

SE
RV

ED
Th

is 
dr

aw
ing

 is
 th

e 
pr

op
er

ty 
of

 H
.P

.C
. L

td
. I

t m
us

t n
ot

 b
e 

co
pie

d 
wi

th
ou

t w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t a

nd
 m

us
t b

e 
re

tu
rn

ed
 o

n
re

qu
es

t.T
he

 in
fo

rm
at

ion
 sh

ow
n 

on
 it 

is 
to

 b
e 

re
ga

rd
ed

 a
s c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 m
us

t n
ot

 b
e 

dis
clo

se
d 

to
 a

ny
 th

ird
 p

ar
ty

18
 M

on
ks

 B
ro

ok
 P

ar
k,

Sc
ho

ol 
Cl

os
e,

 C
ha

nd
ler

s F
or

d,
Ea

stl
eig

h,
 H

am
ps

hir
e.

SO
53

 4
RA

T:
 0

23
 8

02
7 

37
37

.
E:

 sa
les

@
hp

co
nt

ra
cts

.co
.u

k
W

: w
ww

.h
pc

on
tra

cts
.co

.u
k

W
hil

st 
th

e 
ut

m
os

t c
ar

e 
is 

ta
ke

n 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
e 

ac
cu

ra
cy

 o
f t

he
 d

at
a 

an
d 

de
sig

n 
de

ta
ils

 co
nt

ain
ed

 h
er

ein
, t

he
y a

re
pr

ov
ide

d 
on

 th
e 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
ing

 th
at

 th
e 

co
m

pa
ny

 sh
all

 u
nd

er
 n

o 
cir

cu
m

sta
nc

es
 b

e 
lia

ble
 fo

r a
ny

 in
jur

ies
, e

xp
en

se
s

or
 o

th
er

 lo
ss

es
 w

hic
h 

m
ay

 in
 a

ny
 w

ay
 b

e 
at

tri
bu

te
d 

to
 th

e 
us

e 
or

 a
do

pt
ion

 o
f s

uc
h 

da
ta

 a
nd

 o
r d

es
ign

 d
et

ail
s.

Sh
ee

t 1

Cl
ien

t;
Si

te
;

M
R 

& 
M

RS
 D

AV
IS

BO
TL

EY
 R

OA
D

CH
IL

W
OR

TH T.
D.

09
/0

6/
20

22

18
/0

7/
22

Cl
ien

t a
m

en
de

d.
B

S.
D.

D.
J.S

.

22
/0

9/
22

Ha
y b

ar
n 

ch
an

ge
d 

to
tim

be
r f

ra
m

e 
& 

cla
dd

ing
.

C
S.

D.
D.

J.S
. Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 7 November 2023

Page 39



TA
CK

 R
OO

M
ST

AB
LE

 1
ST

AB
LE

 3
ST

AB
LE

 4
ST

AB
LE

 5
ST

AB
LE

 6

35
00

RO
OF

 O
VE

R 
HA

NG

3500

35
00

35
00

35
00

35
00

35
00

35
00

35
00

12
00

12
00

11
00

1200 1200

℄
℄

℄ ℄

29
22

4

3500

7408

1200

℄

1200

℄

1200

℄

1372

HA
RD

CO
RE

CO
NC

RE
TE

 B
AS

E

LI
GH

T 
GR

EE
N 

OR
 G

RE
Y 

TI
N

CL
AD

DI
NG

 A
LL

 S
ID

ES

ST
AB

LE
 2

TA
CK

 R
OO

M

1-
A

1-
B

SO
LA

R 
PA

NE
LS

 O
N 

RO
OF

TI
N 

RO
OF

74
08

Se
cti

on
 th

ro
ug

h 
1-

B
2384

3355

35
00

35
00

74
08

Se
cti

on
 th

ro
ug

h 
1-

A

2384

3355

35
00

35
00

SO
LA

R 
PA

NE
LS

 O
N 

RO
OF

TI
N 

RO
OF

LI
GH

T 
GR

EE
N 

OR
 G

RE
Y 

TI
N

CL
AD

DI
NG

 A
LL

 S
ID

ES

Al
l D

im
en

sio
ns

 to
 b

e 
ch

ec
ke

d 
on

 si
te

Al
l D

im
en

sio
ns

 in
 m

m
..

Al
l D

im
en

sio
ns

 to
 b

e 
ch

ec
ke

d 
on

 si
te

NO
TE

S

RE
VI

SI
ON

S
Re

v  
   

   
  

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Da

te
By

Ch
ec

ke
d

Dw
g 

No
.

Sc
ale  1
:5

0 
@

 A
1

DR
E 

- D

D.
 S

IM
CO

CK
Da

te
Dr

aw
n 

by

08
/0

6/
20

22
Da

te
Ch

ec
ke

d 
by

Sh
ee

t 1

Cl
ien

t;
Si

te
;

M
R 

& 
M

RS
 D

AV
IS

BO
TL

EY
 R

OA
D

CH
IL

W
OR

TH T.
D.

09
/0

6/
20

22

CO
PY

RI
GH

T 
RE

SE
RV

ED
Th

is 
dr

aw
ing

 is
 th

e 
pr

op
er

ty 
of

 H
.P

.C
. L

td
. I

t m
us

t n
ot

 b
e 

co
pie

d 
wi

th
ou

t w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t a

nd
 m

us
t b

e 
re

tu
rn

ed
 o

n
re

qu
es

t.T
he

 in
fo

rm
at

ion
 sh

ow
n 

on
 it 

is 
to

 b
e 

re
ga

rd
ed

 a
s c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 m
us

t n
ot

 b
e 

dis
clo

se
d 

to
 a

ny
 th

ird
 p

ar
ty

18
 M

on
ks

 B
ro

ok
 P

ar
k,

Sc
ho

ol 
Cl

os
e,

 C
ha

nd
ler

s F
or

d,
Ea

stl
eig

h,
 H

am
ps

hir
e.

SO
53

 4
RA

T:
 0

23
 8

02
7 

37
37

.
E:

 sa
les

@
hp

co
nt

ra
cts

.co
.u

k
W

: w
ww

.h
pc

on
tra

cts
.co

.u
k

W
hil

st 
th

e 
ut

m
os

t c
ar

e 
is 

ta
ke

n 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
e 

ac
cu

ra
cy

 o
f t

he
 d

at
a 

an
d 

de
sig

n 
de

ta
ils

 co
nt

ain
ed

 h
er

ein
, t

he
y a

re
pr

ov
ide

d 
on

 th
e 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
ing

 th
at

 th
e 

co
m

pa
ny

 sh
all

 u
nd

er
 n

o 
cir

cu
m

sta
nc

es
 b

e 
lia

ble
 fo

r a
ny

 in
jur

ies
, e

xp
en

se
s

or
 o

th
er

 lo
ss

es
 w

hic
h 

m
ay

 in
 a

ny
 w

ay
 b

e 
at

tri
bu

te
d 

to
 th

e 
us

e 
or

 a
do

pt
ion

 o
f s

uc
h 

da
ta

 a
nd

 o
r d

es
ign

 d
et

ail
s.

M
ain

 st
ab

le 
blo

ck
de

ta
ils

-
-

-
-

-

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 7 November 2023

Page 40

AutoCAD SHX Text_478
INDICATIVE



3098

2839

So
ut

h 
ele

va
tio

n
10

00
27

33
10

00
27

33
10

00
14

29
11

24
10

00
24

28
91

4
38

58

Ea
st 

ele
va

tio
n

3098

2839

No
rth

 e
lev

at
ion

14
44

6

3098

2839

Ro
of

 p
lan

14
44

6

4772

3098

2839

38
58

91
4

W
es

t e
lev

at
ion

TI
N 

RO
OF

TI
N 

RO
OF

TI
M

BE
R 

FR
AM

E 
W

IT
H 

TI
M

BE
R

CL
AD

DI
NG

 A
LL

 S
ID

ES

Al
l D

im
en

sio
ns

 to
 b

e 
ch

ec
ke

d 
on

 si
te

Al
l D

im
en

sio
ns

 in
 m

m
..

Al
l D

im
en

sio
ns

 to
 b

e 
ch

ec
ke

d 
on

 si
te

NO
TE

S

RE
VI

SI
ON

S
Re

v  
   

   
  

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Da

te
By

Ch
ec

ke
d

Dw
g 

No
.

Sc
ale  1
:5

0 
@

 A
1

DR
E 

- D

D.
 S

IM
CO

CK
Da

te
Dr

aw
n 

by

08
/0

6/
20

22
Da

te
Ch

ec
ke

d 
by

Sh
ee

t 6

Cl
ien

t;
Si

te
;

M
R 

& 
M

RS
 D

AV
IS

BO
TL

EY
 R

OA
D

CH
IL

W
OR

TH T.
D.

09
/0

6/
20

22

CO
PY

RI
GH

T 
RE

SE
RV

ED
Th

is 
dr

aw
ing

 is
 th

e 
pr

op
er

ty 
of

 H
.P

.C
. L

td
. I

t m
us

t n
ot

 b
e 

co
pie

d 
wi

th
ou

t w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t a

nd
 m

us
t b

e 
re

tu
rn

ed
 o

n
re

qu
es

t.T
he

 in
fo

rm
at

ion
 sh

ow
n 

on
 it 

is 
to

 b
e 

re
ga

rd
ed

 a
s c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 m
us

t n
ot

 b
e 

dis
clo

se
d 

to
 a

ny
 th

ird
 p

ar
ty

18
 M

on
ks

 B
ro

ok
 P

ar
k,

Sc
ho

ol 
Cl

os
e,

 C
ha

nd
ler

s F
or

d,
Ea

stl
eig

h,
 H

am
ps

hir
e.

SO
53

 4
RA

T:
 0

23
 8

02
7 

37
37

.
E:

 sa
les

@
hp

co
nt

ra
cts

.co
.u

k
W

: w
ww

.h
pc

on
tra

cts
.co

.u
k

W
hil

st 
th

e 
ut

m
os

t c
ar

e 
is 

ta
ke

n 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
e 

ac
cu

ra
cy

 o
f t

he
 d

at
a 

an
d 

de
sig

n 
de

ta
ils

 co
nt

ain
ed

 h
er

ein
, t

he
y a

re
pr

ov
ide

d 
on

 th
e 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
ing

 th
at

 th
e 

co
m

pa
ny

 sh
all

 u
nd

er
 n

o 
cir

cu
m

sta
nc

es
 b

e 
lia

ble
 fo

r a
ny

 in
jur

ies
, e

xp
en

se
s

or
 o

th
er

 lo
ss

es
 w

hic
h 

m
ay

 in
 a

ny
 w

ay
 b

e 
at

tri
bu

te
d 

to
 th

e 
us

e 
or

 a
do

pt
ion

 o
f s

uc
h 

da
ta

 a
nd

 o
r d

es
ign

 d
et

ail
s.

Sm
all

 st
ab

le 
blo

ck
ele

va
tio

ns

-
-

-
-

-

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 7 November 2023

Page 41



3658 914

RO
OF

 O
VE

R 
HA

NG

ST
AB

LE
 1

ST
AB

LE
 3

ST
AB

LE
 2

HA
Y 

ST
OR

E

TI
M

BE
R 

CL
AD

DI
NG

Pl
an

 la
yo

ut

3858 914

4772

11
24

10
00

24
28

10
00

27
33

10
00

27
33

10
00

14
29

30
48

36
58

36
58

36
58

14
44

6

3-
A HA

RD
CO

RE
CO

NC
RE

TE
 B

AS
E

3048

TI
N 

RO
OF

Se
cti

on
 th

ro
ug

h 
3-

A2848

Dw
g 

No
.

Sc
ale 1:
50

 @
 A

2
DR

E 
- D

Da
te

Dr
aw

n 
by

Da
te

Ch
ec

ke
d 

by

Sh
ee

t

5

D.
 S

IM
CO

CK
08

/0
6/

20
22

Cl
ien

t;
Si

te
;

M
R 

& 
M

RS
 D

AV
IS

BO
TL

EY
 R

OA
D

CH
IL

W
OR

TH T.
D.

09
/0

6/
20

22

Al
l D

im
en

sio
ns

 to
 b

e 
ch

ec
ke

d 
on

 si
te

Al
l D

im
en

sio
ns

 in
 m

m
..

Al
l D

im
en

sio
ns

 to
 b

e 
ch

ec
ke

d 
on

 si
te

NO
TE

S

RE
VI

SI
ON

S
Re

v  
   

   
  

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Da

te
By

Ch
ec

ke
d

CO
PY

RI
GH

T 
RE

SE
RV

ED
Th

is 
dr

aw
ing

 is
 th

e 
pr

op
er

ty 
of

 H
.P

.C
. L

td
. I

t m
us

t n
ot

 b
e 

co
pie

d 
wi

th
ou

t w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t a

nd
 m

us
t b

e 
re

tu
rn

ed
 o

n
re

qu
es

t.T
he

 in
fo

rm
at

ion
 sh

ow
n 

on
 it 

is 
to

 b
e 

re
ga

rd
ed

 a
s c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 m
us

t n
ot

 b
e 

dis
clo

se
d 

to
 a

ny
 th

ird
 p

ar
ty

18
 M

on
ks

 B
ro

ok
 P

ar
k,

Sc
ho

ol 
Cl

os
e,

 C
ha

nd
ler

s F
or

d,
Ea

stl
eig

h,
 H

am
ps

hir
e.

SO
53

 4
RA

T:
 0

23
 8

02
7 

37
37

.
E:

 sa
les

@
hp

co
nt

ra
cts

.co
.u

k
W

: w
ww

.h
pc

on
tra

cts
.co

.u
k

W
hil

st 
th

e 
ut

m
os

t c
ar

e 
is 

ta
ke

n 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
e 

ac
cu

ra
cy

 o
f t

he
 d

at
a 

an
d 

de
sig

n 
de

ta
ils

 co
nt

ain
ed

 h
er

ein
, t

he
y a

re
pr

ov
ide

d 
on

 th
e 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
ing

 th
at

 th
e 

co
m

pa
ny

 sh
all

 u
nd

er
 n

o 
cir

cu
m

sta
nc

es
 b

e 
lia

ble
 fo

r a
ny

 in
jur

ies
, e

xp
en

se
s

or
 o

th
er

 lo
ss

es
 w

hic
h 

m
ay

 in
 a

ny
 w

ay
 b

e 
at

tri
bu

te
d 

to
 th

e 
us

e 
or

 a
do

pt
ion

 o
f s

uc
h 

da
ta

 a
nd

 o
r d

es
ign

 d
et

ail
s.

Sm
all

 st
ab

le 
blo

ck
de

ta
ils

-
-

-
-

-

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 7 November 2023

Page 42

AutoCAD SHX Text_479
INDICATIVE



30
48

36
58

36
58

36
58

3658 914

RO
OF

 O
VE

R 
HA

NG

ST
AB

LE
 1

ST
AB

LE
 3

ST
AB

LE
 2

HA
Y

ST
OR

E

3048

2400

3000

36
00

3600

FE
LT

 R
OO

F

TI
M

BE
R 

CL
AD

DI
NG

TI
N 

RO
OF

TI
M

BE
R 

CL
AD

DI
NG JU

M
P

SH
ED

D

E

ROOF OVER HANG

EL
EV

AT
IO

N 
"D

"

EL
EV

AT
IO

N 
"E

"

HA
RD

CO
RE

CO
NC

RE
TE

BA
SE

HA
RD

CO
RE

CO
NC

RE
TE

BA
SE

Dw
g 

No
.

Sc
ale 1:
50

 @
 A

2
DR

E 
- B

Da
te

Dr
aw

n 
by

Da
te

Ch
ec

ke
d 

by

CO
PY

RI
GH

T 
RE

SE
RV

ED
Th

is 
dr

aw
ing

 is
 th

e 
pr

op
er

ty 
of

 H
.P

.C
. L

td
. I

t m
us

t n
ot

 b
e 

co
pie

d 
wi

th
ou

t w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t a

nd
 m

us
t b

e 
re

tu
rn

ed
 o

n
re

qu
es

t.T
he

 in
fo

rm
at

ion
 sh

ow
n 

on
 it 

is 
to

 b
e 

re
ga

rd
ed

 a
s c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 m
us

t n
ot

 b
e 

dis
clo

se
d 

to
 a

ny
 th

ird
 p

ar
ty

18
 M

on
ks

 B
ro

ok
 P

ar
k,

Sc
ho

ol 
Cl

os
e,

 C
ha

nd
ler

s F
or

d,
Ea

stl
eig

h,
 H

am
ps

hir
e.

SO
53

 4
RA

T:
 0

23
 8

02
7 

37
37

.
F:

 0
23

 8
02

7 
37

47
.

E:
 sa

les
@

hp
co

nt
ra

cts
.co

.u
k

W
: w

ww
.h

pc
on

tra
cts

.co
.u

k
W

hil
st 

th
e 

ut
m

os
t c

ar
e 

is 
ta

ke
n 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

e 
ac

cu
ra

cy
 o

f t
he

 d
at

a 
an

d 
de

sig
n 

de
ta

ils
 co

nt
ain

ed
 h

er
ein

, t
he

y a
re

pr
ov

ide
d 

on
 th

e 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

ing
 th

at
 th

e 
co

m
pa

ny
 sh

all
 u

nd
er

 n
o 

cir
cu

m
sta

nc
es

 b
e 

lia
ble

 fo
r a

ny
 in

jur
ies

, e
xp

en
se

s
or

 o
th

er
 lo

ss
es

 w
hic

h 
m

ay
 in

 a
ny

 w
ay

 b
e 

at
tri

bu
te

d 
to

 th
e 

us
e 

or
 a

do
pt

ion
 o

f s
uc

h 
da

ta
 a

nd
 o

r d
es

ign
 d

et
ail

s.

Sh
ee

t

2

D.
 S

IM
CO

CK
08

/0
6/

20
22

Cl
ien

t;
Si

te
;

M
R 

& 
M

RS
 D

AV
IS

BO
TL

EY
 R

OA
D

CH
IL

W
OR

TH T.
D.

09
/0

6/
20

22

Al
l D

im
en

sio
ns

 to
 b

e 
ch

ec
ke

d 
on

 si
te

Al
l D

im
en

sio
ns

 in
 m

m
..

Al
l D

im
en

sio
ns

 to
 b

e 
ch

ec
ke

d 
on

 si
te

NO
TE

S

RE
VI

SI
ON

S
Re

v  
   

   
  

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Da

te
By

16
/0

6/
22

Ch
ec

ke
d

Ex
tra

 n
ot

es
 a

dd
ed

.
A

S.
D.

D.
J.S

.

18
/0

7/
22

Cl
ien

t a
m

en
de

d.
B

S.
D.

D.
J.S

.

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 7 November 2023

Page 43



2501

3000

35
00

2501

3000

3256

53
57

54
93

54
93

53
57

22
27

2

2256
3256

22561000

1000 2256
3256

Ea
st 

ele
va

tio
n

W
es

t e
lev

at
ion

No
rth

 e
lev

at
ion

So
ut

h 
ele

va
tio

n

35
00

90
0

44
00

90
0

44
00

22
27

2

2400856
3256

22561000
3256

Ro
of

 p
lan

22
27

2

4400

TI
N 

RO
OF

TI
M

BE
R 

FR
AM

E 
W

IT
H 

TI
M

BE
R

CL
AD

DI
NG

 A
LL

 S
ID

ES

TI
N 

RO
OF

RO
OF

 S
UP

PO
RT

S

Al
l D

im
en

sio
ns

 to
 b

e 
ch

ec
ke

d 
on

 si
te

Al
l D

im
en

sio
ns

 in
 m

m
..

Al
l D

im
en

sio
ns

 to
 b

e 
ch

ec
ke

d 
on

 si
te

NO
TE

S

RE
VI

SI
ON

S
Re

v  
   

   
  

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Da

te
By

Ch
ec

ke
d

Dw
g 

No
.

Sc
ale  1
:5

0 
@

 A
1

DR
E 

- D

D.
 S

IM
CO

CK
Da

te
Dr

aw
n 

by

08
/0

6/
20

22
Da

te
Ch

ec
ke

d 
by

Sh
ee

t 4

Cl
ien

t;
Si

te
;

M
R 

& 
M

RS
 D

AV
IS

BO
TL

EY
 R

OA
D

CH
IL

W
OR

TH T.
D.

09
/0

6/
20

22

CO
PY

RI
GH

T 
RE

SE
RV

ED
Th

is 
dr

aw
ing

 is
 th

e 
pr

op
er

ty 
of

 H
.P

.C
. L

td
. I

t m
us

t n
ot

 b
e 

co
pie

d 
wi

th
ou

t w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t a

nd
 m

us
t b

e 
re

tu
rn

ed
 o

n
re

qu
es

t.T
he

 in
fo

rm
at

ion
 sh

ow
n 

on
 it 

is 
to

 b
e 

re
ga

rd
ed

 a
s c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 m
us

t n
ot

 b
e 

dis
clo

se
d 

to
 a

ny
 th

ird
 p

ar
ty

18
 M

on
ks

 B
ro

ok
 P

ar
k,

Sc
ho

ol 
Cl

os
e,

 C
ha

nd
ler

s F
or

d,
Ea

stl
eig

h,
 H

am
ps

hir
e.

SO
53

 4
RA

T:
 0

23
 8

02
7 

37
37

.
E:

 sa
les

@
hp

co
nt

ra
cts

.co
.u

k
W

: w
ww

.h
pc

on
tra

cts
.co

.u
k

W
hil

st 
th

e 
ut

m
os

t c
ar

e 
is 

ta
ke

n 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
e 

ac
cu

ra
cy

 o
f t

he
 d

at
a 

an
d 

de
sig

n 
de

ta
ils

 co
nt

ain
ed

 h
er

ein
, t

he
y a

re
pr

ov
ide

d 
on

 th
e 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
ing

 th
at

 th
e 

co
m

pa
ny

 sh
all

 u
nd

er
 n

o 
cir

cu
m

sta
nc

es
 b

e 
lia

ble
 fo

r a
ny

 in
jur

ies
, e

xp
en

se
s

or
 o

th
er

 lo
ss

es
 w

hic
h 

m
ay

 in
 a

ny
 w

ay
 b

e 
at

tri
bu

te
d 

to
 th

e 
us

e 
or

 a
do

pt
ion

 o
f s

uc
h 

da
ta

 a
nd

 o
r d

es
ign

 d
et

ail
s.

Ha
y b

ar
n

ele
va

tio
ns

-
-

-
-

-

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 7 November 2023

Page 44



12
00

12
00

12
00

12
00

12
00

12
00

12
00

12
00

12
00

12
00

12
00

12
00

12
00

12
00

12
00

12
00

12
00

12
00

40
0

3500

1200 1200 1082

900

22
27

2

OP
EN

 F
RO

NT

RO
OF

 O
VE

R 
HA

NG

℄
℄

℄
℄

℄
℄

℄
℄

℄
℄

℄
℄

℄
℄

℄
℄

℄
℄

℄ ℄

HA
Y 

BA
RN

TI
M

BE
R 

FR
AM

E 
W

IT
H 

TI
M

BE
R

CL
AD

DI
NG

 A
LL

 S
ID

ES
RO

OF
 S

UP
PO

RT
S

2-
A

2-
B

HA
RD

CO
RE

CO
NC

RE
TE

 B
AS

E

TI
N 

RO
OF

35
00

2501

3000
1000 2256

3256

Se
cti

on
 th

ro
ug

h 
2-

A

90
0

44
00

HA
RD

CO
RE

CO
NC

RE
TE

 B
AS

E

TI
N 

RO
OF

35
00

2501

3000
1000 2256

3256

Se
cti

on
 th

ro
ug

h 
2-

B

90
0

44
00

RO
OF

SU
PP

OR
TS

OP
EN

FR
ON

T

LI
GH

T 
GR

EE
N 

OR
 G

RE
Y 

TI
N

CL
AD

DI
NG

 A
LL

 S
ID

ES

Dw
g 

No
.

Sc
ale 1:
50

 @
 A

2
DR

E 
- D

Da
te

Dr
aw

n 
by

Da
te

Ch
ec

ke
d 

by

Sh
ee

t

3

D.
 S

IM
CO

CK
08

/0
6/

20
22

Cl
ien

t;
Si

te
;

M
R 

& 
M

RS
 D

AV
IS

BO
TL

EY
 R

OA
D

CH
IL

W
OR

TH T.
D.

09
/0

6/
20

22

Al
l D

im
en

sio
ns

 to
 b

e 
ch

ec
ke

d 
on

 si
te

Al
l D

im
en

sio
ns

 in
 m

m
..

Al
l D

im
en

sio
ns

 to
 b

e 
ch

ec
ke

d 
on

 si
te

NO
TE

S

RE
VI

SI
ON

S
Re

v  
   

   
  

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Da

te
By

Ch
ec

ke
d

CO
PY

RI
GH

T 
RE

SE
RV

ED
Th

is 
dr

aw
ing

 is
 th

e 
pr

op
er

ty 
of

 H
.P

.C
. L

td
. I

t m
us

t n
ot

 b
e 

co
pie

d 
wi

th
ou

t w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t a

nd
 m

us
t b

e 
re

tu
rn

ed
 o

n
re

qu
es

t.T
he

 in
fo

rm
at

ion
 sh

ow
n 

on
 it 

is 
to

 b
e 

re
ga

rd
ed

 a
s c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 m
us

t n
ot

 b
e 

dis
clo

se
d 

to
 a

ny
 th

ird
 p

ar
ty

18
 M

on
ks

 B
ro

ok
 P

ar
k,

Sc
ho

ol 
Cl

os
e,

 C
ha

nd
ler

s F
or

d,
Ea

stl
eig

h,
 H

am
ps

hir
e.

SO
53

 4
RA

T:
 0

23
 8

02
7 

37
37

.
E:

 sa
les

@
hp

co
nt

ra
cts

.co
.u

k
W

: w
ww

.h
pc

on
tra

cts
.co

.u
k

W
hil

st 
th

e 
ut

m
os

t c
ar

e 
is 

ta
ke

n 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
e 

ac
cu

ra
cy

 o
f t

he
 d

at
a 

an
d 

de
sig

n 
de

ta
ils

 co
nt

ain
ed

 h
er

ein
, t

he
y a

re
pr

ov
ide

d 
on

 th
e 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
ing

 th
at

 th
e 

co
m

pa
ny

 sh
all

 u
nd

er
 n

o 
cir

cu
m

sta
nc

es
 b

e 
lia

ble
 fo

r a
ny

 in
jur

ies
, e

xp
en

se
s

or
 o

th
er

 lo
ss

es
 w

hic
h 

m
ay

 in
 a

ny
 w

ay
 b

e 
at

tri
bu

te
d 

to
 th

e 
us

e 
or

 a
do

pt
ion

 o
f s

uc
h 

da
ta

 a
nd

 o
r d

es
ign

 d
et

ail
s.

Ha
y b

ar
n

de
ta

ils

-
-

-
-

-

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 7 November 2023

Page 45

AutoCAD SHX Text_480
INDICATIVE



3217
3017

14
00

10
00

So
ut

h 
ele

va
tio

n

14
00

2450
38

00

3217

90
0

Ea
st 

ele
va

tio
n

38
00

2434

47
00

3217
3017

No
rth

 e
lev

at
ion

38
00

3217
2434

38
00

90
0

W
es

t e
lev

at
ion

47
00

38
00

4700

Ro
of

 p
lan

TI
N 

RO
OF

TI
N 

RO
OF

TI
M

BE
R 

FR
AM

E 
W

IT
H 

TI
M

BE
R

CL
AD

DI
NG

 A
LL

 S
ID

ES

Dw
g 

No
.

Sc
ale 1:
50

 @
 A

2
DR

E 
- D

Da
te

Dr
aw

n 
by

Da
te

Ch
ec

ke
d 

by

Sh
ee

t

8

D.
 S

IM
CO

CK
08

/0
6/

20
22

Cl
ien

t;
Si

te
;

M
R 

& 
M

RS
 D

AV
IS

BO
TL

EY
 R

OA
D

CH
IL

W
OR

TH T.
D.

09
/0

6/
20

22

Al
l D

im
en

sio
ns

 to
 b

e 
ch

ec
ke

d 
on

 si
te

Al
l D

im
en

sio
ns

 in
 m

m
..

Al
l D

im
en

sio
ns

 to
 b

e 
ch

ec
ke

d 
on

 si
te

NO
TE

S

RE
VI

SI
ON

S
Re

v  
   

   
  

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Da

te
By

-
Ch

ec
ke

d
-

-
-

-

CO
PY

RI
GH

T 
RE

SE
RV

ED
Th

is 
dr

aw
ing

 is
 th

e 
pr

op
er

ty 
of

 H
.P

.C
. L

td
. I

t m
us

t n
ot

 b
e 

co
pie

d 
wi

th
ou

t w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t a

nd
 m

us
t b

e 
re

tu
rn

ed
 o

n
re

qu
es

t.T
he

 in
fo

rm
at

ion
 sh

ow
n 

on
 it 

is 
to

 b
e 

re
ga

rd
ed

 a
s c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 m
us

t n
ot

 b
e 

dis
clo

se
d 

to
 a

ny
 th

ird
 p

ar
ty

18
 M

on
ks

 B
ro

ok
 P

ar
k,

Sc
ho

ol 
Cl

os
e,

 C
ha

nd
ler

s F
or

d,
Ea

stl
eig

h,
 H

am
ps

hir
e.

SO
53

 4
RA

T:
 0

23
 8

02
7 

37
37

.
E:

 sa
les

@
hp

co
nt

ra
cts

.co
.u

k
W

: w
ww

.h
pc

on
tra

cts
.co

.u
k

W
hil

st 
th

e 
ut

m
os

t c
ar

e 
is 

ta
ke

n 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
e 

ac
cu

ra
cy

 o
f t

he
 d

at
a 

an
d 

de
sig

n 
de

ta
ils

 co
nt

ain
ed

 h
er

ein
, t

he
y a

re
pr

ov
ide

d 
on

 th
e 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
ing

 th
at

 th
e 

co
m

pa
ny

 sh
all

 u
nd

er
 n

o 
cir

cu
m

sta
nc

es
 b

e 
lia

ble
 fo

r a
ny

 in
jur

ies
, e

xp
en

se
s

or
 o

th
er

 lo
ss

es
 w

hic
h 

m
ay

 in
 a

ny
 w

ay
 b

e 
at

tri
bu

te
d 

to
 th

e 
us

e 
or

 a
do

pt
ion

 o
f s

uc
h 

da
ta

 a
nd

 o
r d

es
ign

 d
et

ail
s.

Ju
m

p 
sh

ed
ele

va
tio

ns

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 7 November 2023

Page 46



3600

TI
M

BE
R 

CL
AD

DI
NG

JU
M

P 
SH

ED

RO
OF

 O
VE

R 
HA

NG

3800 900
4700

13
00

38
00

10
00

13
00

4-
A

2400

3000

TI
N 

RO
OF

Se
cti

on
 th

ro
ug

h 
4-

A
HA

RD
CO

RE
CO

NC
RE

TE
 B

AS
E

Al
l D

im
en

sio
ns

 to
 b

e 
ch

ec
ke

d 
on

 si
te

Al
l D

im
en

sio
ns

 in
 m

m
..

Al
l D

im
en

sio
ns

 to
 b

e 
ch

ec
ke

d 
on

 si
te

NO
TE

S

RE
VI

SI
ON

S
Re

v  
   

   
  

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Da

te
By

-
Ch

ec
ke

d
-

-
-

-

Dw
g 

No
.

Sc
ale 1:
50

 @
 A

3
DR

E 
- D

Da
te

Dr
aw

n 
by

Da
te

Ch
ec

ke
d 

by

Sh
ee

t

7

D.
 S

IM
CO

CK
08

/0
6/

20
22

Cl
ien

t;
Si

te
;

M
R 

& 
M

RS
 D

AV
IS

BO
TL

EY
 R

OA
D

CH
IL

W
OR

TH T.
D.

09
/0

6/
20

22

CO
PY

RI
GH

T 
RE

SE
RV

ED
Th

is 
dr

aw
ing

 is
 th

e 
pr

op
er

ty 
of

 H
.P

.C
. L

td
. I

t m
us

t n
ot

 b
e 

co
pie

d 
wi

th
ou

t w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t a

nd
 m

us
t b

e 
re

tu
rn

ed
 o

n
re

qu
es

t.T
he

 in
fo

rm
at

ion
 sh

ow
n 

on
 it 

is 
to

 b
e 

re
ga

rd
ed

 a
s c

on
fid

en
tia

l a
nd

 m
us

t n
ot

 b
e 

dis
clo

se
d 

to
 a

ny
 th

ird
 p

ar
ty

18
 M

on
ks

 B
ro

ok
 P

ar
k,

Sc
ho

ol 
Cl

os
e,

 C
ha

nd
ler

s F
or

d,
Ea

stl
eig

h,
 H

am
ps

hir
e.

SO
53

 4
RA

T:
 0

23
 8

02
7 

37
37

.
E:

 sa
les

@
hp

co
nt

ra
cts

.co
.u

k
W

: w
ww

.h
pc

on
tra

cts
.co

.u
k

W
hil

st 
th

e 
ut

m
os

t c
ar

e 
is 

ta
ke

n 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
e 

ac
cu

ra
cy

 o
f t

he
 d

at
a 

an
d 

de
sig

n 
de

ta
ils

 co
nt

ain
ed

 h
er

ein
, t

he
y a

re
pr

ov
ide

d 
on

 th
e 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
ing

 th
at

 th
e 

co
m

pa
ny

 sh
all

 u
nd

er
 n

o 
cir

cu
m

sta
nc

es
 b

e 
lia

ble
 fo

r a
ny

 in
jur

ies
, e

xp
en

se
s

or
 o

th
er

 lo
ss

es
 w

hic
h 

m
ay

 in
 a

ny
 w

ay
 b

e 
at

tri
bu

te
d 

to
 th

e 
us

e 
or

 a
do

pt
ion

 o
f s

uc
h 

da
ta

 a
nd

 o
r d

es
ign

 d
et

ail
s.

Ju
m

p 
sh

ed
de

ta
ils

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 7 November 2023

Page 47

AutoCAD SHX Text_481
INDICATIVE



Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 7 November 2023

Page 48



                                        

 
      Landscaping plan for proposed development at: 
 

Land off Botley Road, Old Chilworth, Southampton SO16 7JP 

                        Helen Brown Treescapes Hockley Cottages, Twyford, WINCHESTER SO21 1PJ   
             T: 01962 712866   M: 07802 609070        helen.brown01@btinternet.com  

                 

 

 

 

                     

 

 

 Comprising: 
 
 Black thorn (Prunus spinosa) 
 Crab apple  (Malus sylvestris) 

 Dog rose     (Rosa canina)  
 Hazel          (Corylus avellana) 
 Holly          (Ilex aquifolium) 
 Hornbeam (Carpinus betulus) 
 Wild privet (Ligustrum vulgare) 
 

Refer to the method statement  
for planting protocol  
 
 

Larger oaks and 

sycamore to be 

crown raised so 

horses cannot 

reach to graze 

crown, or 

crown drip line 

fenced off to 

prevent access 

Car park area and access apron to 

comprise a hoggin surface to be laid as 

per the recommendations of the 

Arboricultural Method Statement  

Remove any 

existing 

conifers, laurel 

and evergreens 

from this 

stretch of hedge 

line 

Prepare for 

planting by 

spraying or 

digging up 

existing 

brambles and 

grass 

Test Valley Borough Council - Southern Area Planning Committee - 7 November 2023

Page 49


	Agenda
	5 Minutes of previous meeting held on 17 October 2023
	6 Information Notes
	TEST VALLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL
	SOUTHERN AREA PLANNING COMMITTEE
	INFORMATION NOTES
	Availability of Background Papers
	Reasons for Committee Consideration
	Public Speaking at the Meeting
	Status of Officer’s Recommendations and Committee’s Decisions
	Conditions and Reasons for Refusal
	Decisions subject to Completion of a Planning Obligation
	Deferred Applications
	Visual Display of Plans and Photographs
	Human Rights
	The HRA introduces an obligation on the Council to act consistently with the ECHR.
	Other Legislation

	7 23/00609/FULLS - 21.03.2023
	23_00609_FULLS SAPC Plan 1
	23_00609_FULLS SAPC Plan 2
	Sheets and Views
	@ A1


	23_00609_FULLS SAPC Plan 3
	Sheets and Views
	@ A1 (2)


	23_00609_FULLS SAPC Plan 4
	Sheets and Views
	Main - E @A1


	23_00609_FULLS SAPC Plan 5
	Sheets and Views
	A1


	23_00609_FULLS SAPC Plan 6
	Sheets and Views
	Main - D @A1


	23_00609_FULLS SAPC Plan 7
	Sheets and Views
	Small - E @A1


	23_00609_FULLS SAPC Plan 8
	Sheets and Views
	Small -E @A2


	23_00609_FULLS SAPC Plan 9
	Sheets and Views
	A2 (2)


	23_00609_FULLS SAPC Plan 10
	Sheets and Views
	Hay - E @A1


	23_00609_FULLS SAPC Plan 11
	Sheets and Views
	Hay - D @A2


	23_00609_FULLS SAPC Plan 12
	Sheets and Views
	Jump -E @A2


	23_00609_FULLS SAPC Plan 13
	Sheets and Views
	Jump -D @A3


	23_00609_FULLS SAPC Plan 14
	23_00609_FULLS SAPC Plan 15


